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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED smi%s GOVERNMENT
TO +  The Director DATE: - / Ve /

© mmOM 1 J, P. Mohr ' .
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Pogee 3706- SenatorNianger, (B8) North Dakota, ertendec his remari to
3707 include @ apeec’: he made at Carnegte Eall tn XNews York o

Sentemder 22, 1955 Beferences to the Lire
. ¢tor and tk
_l‘BI were set forth in @ mezorandum earlger today.n the

Original filed m:"é 173/ - /‘?a
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i) S ) INDEXED - 84]/0/ 2443 - 1283‘

5»«7< «f”“ NOT RECORDED
181 MAY, 10 956

INITIAIS ON ORICTig
In the original of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record for / — ¢ — T, was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director’s attention. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and

Pla;? li'u“ww‘.p @l Case or subjic't. matter -ﬂlas .
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Oﬂice Memomgdam / UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 st Mre Le Ve Boardman 5/“1 RH DATR: uay 9, 1956 .
- . cc - Boardman
¥yROM ¢ Yr, A. H. Bel ' _ Belmont ) :w
. O "7", 3 ’P’f'”kho.zs " Rosep ——
sUB M Tlassified BY /m-',arani gan .s,;:,
JUCT : ORTON S80BELL, was., - peclassify OR%. Lee . Winterrowd
ESPIONAGE - R ' . ’ :ﬁ::m___

The attached crticle appearing in "The Washington Post
and Times Herald"” on May 9, 1956, contains & statement that Morton
Sobell has filed a motion for @ new trial. In this motion Sobell
alleges that after he waes errested dy the Mexican police, he was
~transported by automodbile to the U.,S. border., He continues that
Jjust before crossing the border, an FBI Agent entered the car and
directed the driver to the U.S. Imngration Office in Laredo, Texas.
The Director agsked, "7hat about this?" Supervisom Rex I. Shroder
and John W. Lewis arrested Sobell at Laredo, Texas. Both state that
no FBI Agent entered the cars of the Mexican Federal Security .Polzce
which were transporting Sobell and his wife to Laredo. o :

—

NY Office by teletype 5/8/56 advised motion ftled by
subject pursuant to Title 18, USC, Section 2255, for a new trial,
attacks validity of deportation qf Sobell from Mezzco and use of
Immigration & Naturalization Service (I&NS) manifest to show Sobell
was validly deported pursuant to authorized action of Mexican Govt.
Claims tesiimony of Government witness James S. Huggins, I&NS, that
Sobell was -deported, was perjurious and Government auppreased info
contradicting deportation. Alleges prosecution, through agents and
representotives in U.S. and Mexico, planned and participated in
Sobell's adbUuction and FBI agents and U.S. Embassy participated. s
lﬁllegcs fufthe% that extradition treaty with Mexico does not cover
e

spionage and ¥BI and I&NS were cognizant of Mexican Govt. agenctes
handling ertradition end deportation and knew that 1t was the secret
police who seized and delivered Sobell,

Our. tnvestigation of Sobell showed he and family le
6/22/50.

101-2483 Exempt from G
Enclosure Date of Declassifi

JPL embmk ‘3/

51 MAY 171956

e co— rv————— s e v a




<« - @0 o)

Memorandum to Mr. Boardman BREI

[ 6’
On 8/18/50 at 2:;45 a.m, subject and family were driven
across the International Bridge, Laredo, Texas, by Mexican police
where they were then processed by U.S. I&NS Inspector James S. Huggins.
After processing, Sobell was arrested by Bureau agents at 2:50 .a.m.
ot the I&NS office, Laredo.

James S. Huggins testified as a Government witness at the
Rosenberg-Sobell trial. He introduced an I&NS card, prepared at the
time Sobell crossed the border, which had @& notation indicating
Sobell was deported. The purpose of this testimony was to thwart
any defense attempt to claim Sobell was on a vacation and had
voluntarily returned to the U.S. T

J =,

- No Mexican Gouvt., officials testified at the trial. Four *
Mexican nationals testified. The testimony of nne showed Sobell .
claimed he was avoiding military service in the U.S. and made
inquiries as to how to leave Mexico and also asked drections to
the port of Vera Cruz. The testimony of the other three Nerican
witnesses showed Sobell was in Vera Cruz and Tempico, Mezico, and
while in those cities he used aliases., No cross-examination was
made of the Mexican witnesses. \

The Depariment was informed of the facts surrounding the
arrest and deportation of Sobell by the MFSP. Further discussions
were held with the U.S. Attorney, So. District of NY, concerning
this matter_during the preperation for the trial, ’

ACTION:

For your information. NY i8 forwarding Photostats of the
motion papers filed and as soon a8 received these papers will bde
analyzed,
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Tll Seéks New Trlal,
Says He 8 Per]ury Vlctlm &

W YORK, May 8 Mot and he . was lnoeked nneomei
on  Sobe 28 an|ous and taken by automobile
fon_Bobgll, couvicted &3 _gnlous and taken by o Just be- ] “‘\rmk -L-J&

fore crossing the border, he
claimed, an ¥FBI agent entered
1o’the x?:i‘m“'"su“‘m%&";’:
e

' {tion office in Laredo, Tex.- :

- He sald Government records
wpuld show he was removed to
the United States without the

 pm

knowledge or approval of Mex-
ican tion
e g w% C
to determine the issues and i
1set aside the sentence i
judment of eonviction. . '_mj
oy — e
11 MAY 16 1956 <~ q
CO DED ‘ﬁﬁ_ Wash. Post and ——_
— Times Herald

Wash. News —
Wash.-Star —
éb ‘...1-- N. Y. Herald

N W ¥ . Tribune ‘
@ N.Y.Mirror —
& 1 N.Y.Daily News —
B - Foity - - Daily Worker
geL The Worker

New Leader

Date —_MAY 9 1955
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& WASH 13 FROM NEW YORK - 02
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aoaron SOBEfL UAS ESPIONAGE - R, BUREAU FILE ONE ZERO ONE DASH TWO
-FOUR EIGHT THREE RENY AIRTEL APR TVENTY FIFTSIX, LIST OF W
SOBELL;-S PROPERTY RETAINED IN NYO FURNISHED -AUSA SILVIO Je HOLLO ON

' APR, TUENTYSII FIFTYSIX ON MAY ONE, }'I}'TYSIX EDUARD RANZELL
NY TIHES NEUSPAPER REPORTER, ADVISED THAT HE OVERHEARD A REHARK
MADE BY A YOUNG MAN WHOSE IDENTY HE DOES NOT KNOW, BUT VHO HE
BELIEVES IS CONNECTED WITH THE NATIONAL COHM’ITTEE TO’ SECURE JUSTICE
FOR HORTO!'U SOBELL TO THE EFFEC_T THAT’A MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL WOULD ‘
BE FILE IN FEDERAL COURT WITHIN THE NEXT FEW DA’YS‘L LHE BA;IES? FOR‘VHICH'
'ILL BE E!AT"—THE GOVERNMENT USED PERJURED EVIDENCE IN HIS TRIAL,

- AND THAT-THE 3TTORNEY FOR SOBELL IS NAMED PERLIN FROM THE OFFICE
- 2 ATTOMANK DONNER, /LAU FIRH OF DONNER KINOY AND PERLIN

' THREE FOU& TV% MADISON AVENUE NYC,./ HOLLO CONTACTID ON MAY THO

: FIFTY SIX “AND WAS ADVISED INFO RECEIVED INDICATING !OTION FOR NEW

TRIAL VOULD BE FILID IN A FEV DAYS ALLEGING GOVE‘RNMENTSQFSELQ}'

r Ju PN

"f - UNCLASSIFIED >~
. HEREINIS UNCLASSIFILD, & awr

'u';; vass“ %M o

R 4»/"” 37 !/W EKJ%AY 15 1955

R Y T
A AR

/




. ® \
3_ A - v ® -
@ R X .
: ., ¢
i ,
; ) -
2

R e o

- PAGE TWO - - . .. L
e T iR -
GRS e T e .. 3

[ :
o

PERJURED EVIDENCE, MOLLO STATED PERLIN REQUESTED PHOTOSTATS OF
covinnpzni TRIAL txylafr§'v£nrnlnxnc To SOBELL VHICH HE IS WILLING |
|To FURNISH To PERLIN, MOLLO ALSO ABV}SED.THAT AFTER CONSIDERING LIST
| &F SOBELL-S PROPERTY HE SEES NO REASON TO RETAIN ORIGINALS AND KE
| INTENDS To RETURN BALANCE oF DOCUMENTS OBTAINED FROM SOBELL AT TIME
| OF MIS ARREST, ur_a;abgsrzn NYO FBI PREPARE PHOTSTATS OF SOBELL-S
PROPERTY NOW RETAINED IN FBI OFFICE, STATED THAT RETURN OF ORIGINALS
VOULD PEPRIVE PERLIN OF ARGUMENT THAT GOVERNMETN WITHHOLDING SOBELLwS
PROPERTY AND THAT PKOSTATS SUFFICIENT FOR GOVERNMENT-S USE IN
|EVENT OF A HEARING, MOLLO REQUESTED THAT CHAIN OF EVIDENCE BE

BE MAINTAINED BY EMPLOYEE WHO PHOTOSTATS DOCUMENTS AND AGENT WHO
']uzczrvzs PHOTOSTATS INITIALING SAME, MOLLO REQUESTED PHOTOSTATS
| BE PREPARED BY MONDAY AFTERNOON, MAY SEVEN, ON WHICH DATE HE WOULD
| cONTACT PERLIN aND REQUEST HE APPEAR AT MOLLO-S OFFICE VHERE ORIGINALS
WULD BE RETURNED TO HIM, PHOTOSTATS VILL BE Pnzénnzn AND

v N .
TS
PO ke o s

' INITIALED AS IEQUESTED AND TURNISHED TO HOLLO ON AFTERNOON OF HAY

: A To .. - - " = "f' v.-.’
SEVEN UACB _5»T';f,m4 D .
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. uc,/ New 5.1-& é3 /'? orig and 1) Moy 9, 1956
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mncz 8-8-38 cdvutu ihct nznu J. lo.uo
luu‘tcut United Séuices Attorney, Bouthera Distriet - -
of New York, stated Ae tatended %o retura o Bobell's -
. attorney the ftems o Sobell’e preperiy now tn Ske . -
ossesation of your offies snd had requested - Tt
botnuta u pnpcru by uc Wruu of lu f, 1986.‘

W b nn ‘Batter was “uund »ith ltl.un l.

S h!cy o[ she Departanent who lephenically ooatscted

’ .~ Asststant dtterney Genercl Williemn F. Tempkins, - ..
Internsl Seenrity Divieten., Ar. Tompkins mna v

~ nene of tAts preperiy sheuld be returasd to she RIS
. subjeet’s sttorney until ¢he ¥United States Atterney,

" Southern Bistriet of New Yerk, personslly furnished

Ain with Ais recopmendctions $a $2is matter. JYou

were telephonically tnstructed on Moy 4, 1956, not

S0 sura these itexs over $o MNr. Nolle until auch tine as

the United States Atterney hss eonpleted conferences ‘

witA Nr, Tompkins. UYou were slsc itastrucied so advuc :

Ar. Nolle of the decision of Nr., Tompkins, .. '

NOTE':.’I’his letter confirms inatructlons furnished to NYO )
tzephonically on 5-4-56/ :::’3;‘1 et TN o

St T @t ('I'rn'(,rr] AN r,,/, 2 u(.r‘u_( [
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JP.?;;t )*\AHIE‘LREIN 13 UAEU SSBIYF&;Q—-—— _

DATE

SACALE 0. (00t (- (0012

R SR




=860 (12-29-33)

\'\

. Nichols
M Belmont Z
it Harbo
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Parsons _
Mr. Rosen ____]
M. Tamm ____
Mr. Sizoo ____
Mr. Yinterrowd
Tele. Room _
Mr. Holloman _

. : ' Miss Gandy __

: -."_oscoos OF CODED MESSAGE NUMBER 995 DATED MAY 9, 1956 #/
AT MEXICO CITY, MEXICO. RECEIVED WIA AIRGRAM,  MRysfhliciy
MORTONCSOBELL, ESPIONAGE = R. REBUCABLE INSTANT DATE. NO
FURTHER INFO REGEIVED THIS OFFICE EXCEPT THAT SET FORTH IN

LEGAT LETTER APRIL 30 LAST.

o ~ JOHN N. SPEAKES M
'RECEIVED Y 5-11-56 10:29 AW ¥

ascoRDED 8.yt SH53 /0} u\w

QJU
8 MAY 15 1956
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bﬂd‘ f the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

‘ 68 M‘%ll ﬁﬂs tect the Bureau's cryptographic systems—— M -
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"yoxrou soaxLL; VA, ESP-R, INFO RECEIVED FROM FORMER AUSA, SDNY,
_JAMES KILSHEIMER NOW IN PRIVATE PRACTICE IN NYC, pu?_rgnyiquarzp'.
IN PROSECUTION OF THE ROSENBERGS AND SUBJECTS IN NINETEEN FIFTY ONE,
THAT HE HAD BEEN CONTACTED BY USA-S OFFICE RE MOTION FILED BY
SUBJECT-S ATTORNEY ON MAY EIGHT, FIFTY SIX, KILSHEIMER INDICATED
HE VAS ACTING AS CONSULTANT IN xnsrawr NATTER AND THAT MOTION BEING
STUDIED TODAY, NY waL ASCERTAIN VHO VILL ARGUE MOTION ON MAY
TVENTY ONE, FIFTY SIX AND xn:nrzrv OF JUDGE WHO VILL HEAR ARGUMENT,
-nun:au VILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS, %@i;;.ww"

¥* L}, INFURMATION CONTAINTD

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . :
DATE. _$-2-82 ~ 'BY 2oy3 PwrAl -~
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S _ ' , FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . B‘;E?;E-—
: ‘. U. S. OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . iﬂ,
, COHMUHIBMIBNS SECTION . Mohr
Sl : . A . Parsons e
LT | MAY J1 1956 . Tamm
st - , - Nease_—
. - ‘ : . Winterrow,
T TELETYPE . | 2 Room —
. N . PRI . R ) : Mr. Hollomald
VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK' . |e=deT—
'1‘10“‘%0 NTAINED -~ 5 Pt S
DIRECTOR ALL N-goammc. ~c"“;} asU 5 EN T, -

5 1, )
/

MORTON sosm,, VAS, ESP - B,

of

‘ AUSA ROBERT KIRTLAND PREPARING ~ /i 7
GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO MOTION FILED BY SOBELL~S ATTORNEY ON MAY EIGHT
LAST, ADVISED USA, SDNY, PAUL WILLIAMS IS GOING TO ARGUE THE
“MOTION ON MAY TVENTY ONE, STATED UNDERSTANDING THAT JUDGE IRVING
Y __ KAUFMAN WOULD HEAR ARGUMENT BUT IDENTITY OF PRESIDING JUDGE

2 f INDEFINITE UNTIL ASSIGNMENT OF MOTIONS MADE NEXT WEEK, BUREAU

\\ UILL BE ADVISED WHEN _ASSIGNMENT DEFINITE

o - KIRTLAND OF OPINION
JUDGE SHOULD DISMISS MOTION BUT INDICATED CONCEPN ON POINT FOUR

§ EICHT OF PETITION ALLEGING THAT GOVERNMENT WITNESS HUGGINS OF INS

WAS ADVISED AND KNEW SOBELL NOT DEPORTED FROM MEXICO, THAT HE AND
nOTHER INS OFFICE !HPLOYEES AT LAREDO TEXAS H@D BEEN IN}'ORHED BY

W

HECTOR OBREGON CHANCELLOR OF THE MEXICAN CONSULATE AT lAREDO T)!AT :

~NF -)SOBELL HAD ROT BEEN DEPORTED - REQUESTED THAT HBGGINS BE CONTACTED

J \.}OCWCERNING THIS ALLEGATION AS RE TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW SOBELL HAS/
‘ DEPORTED THROUGH OBSERVING HIS EJECTION FROM MEXICO BY MEXICAN

,.’ COPTES DESTROYED -T'.UQ to Louwn Quit S)ot5e l
; . R2 1 MAR 9 196).. RDED:
Ey BD nc}: ONE = RECORDED - 8 139 /4/—’24% = /‘" 7 -

7 ﬁw% ﬂ,_»‘a",, 17 MAY 16 1956 %f\

S e - ?’
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PAGE TWO
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POLICE, KIRTLAND nz§1§z§ TO XNOW IF HUGGINS SO INFORMED BY OBRECGON
WO HAS POSSIBLY BEEN CONTACTED BY DEFENSE FOR STATEMENT, -

BUREAU REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN IF NUGGINS STILL STATIONED AT

LAREDO, TEXAS, AND AUTHORIZE INTERVIEW, ”

. . KELLY

BND ,

NY Riy VA NRB
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IS INSPECTGR, ZAXEDO, TEIAS, SESTIFIED SOBNLL WAS BEPORTED SINCE EKUGGINS
XNEY SOBELL WAS NOT LNGALLY MEPORTED, NUOUINS SRIYIFIED KX KNEY SONSLL WAS
mmmmmumummmnmmmmm '
| §EATION BY A SQUAD OF MEXIOAN POLICE, DEPENSE CLAINS EECTOR QBRECQN, axur
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Oﬂ?ce Memo mzd 2772 « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

O :+ A. H, Belmontm \’\ * DATE: May 15, 1956

J Tolson

Nichol
FROM : W. A. Br Q , Boardad,

Bel

e

-

' | o - | - | ;
SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL, was. , o
: ESPI?NAGE -2 I I}'*‘CD‘”TIOW 'C”T':”I)}WD o, Rosen

H__,PETN 15 L&t;—" S ;oga ArT I ) Nease
- £-9-82 D

Wioterrowd —

Holloman

) DATE - - Tele. Room —
N . X Gandy
On 5-15-56 et 4:30 pem., Kevin Maroney of the 2'

Department telephonically contacted Supervisor J. P. Lee
to ask two questions concerning the petition for new trial
Jitled by subject. He noted the petition stated en page 15
that property was taken from Sobell at his arrest in Laredo, Tezas,
on 8-18-50 and he was not furnished a receipt. Maroney asked :
if this was correct. He was referred to report of SA Rex I.
Shroder, San Antonio, 8-23-50 reflecting the arrest which
reflects Sodell erecuted a receipt. Marocney was told there was
no indication in report that Sobell asked for a receipt. .
Maroney alse asked if dates cited by Sobell in petition, ~
viz. 9-17 and 12-22-54, on which some property waes returned, -
are the dates on which Sobell was interviewed by the Bureau.
He was informed Sobell was interviewed 8-27, 9-11, 9-16
and 12-23-54 and wus referred to report of SA Richerd 4.
Minihan dated 4-13-55 at NY which sets out these dates
and a summary of the interviews. A4 copy of this report
has been furnished to Depariment previously. When interviewed,
Sobell asked that his property be turned over to his attorney.
Bufiles do not reflect exact dates property returned end it is
belteved Bureau should have this information even though

- Department has not requested it.

ACTION: . —

For your informatien. There is attached
a teletype to San Francisco instructing that it sutel
by 5-17-56 the dates on which Sobell's prqperty
was returned to Ais attorney. , _

101-2483
Enclosure

0-8 /0l 24 P3- l?li/

14 MAY 18 1956

ec - Belmont
_ Branigan
- - Nichols .|’
[ Lee

- § JPL:rmp:ums
z (5)
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Auhtaut Atte General (orig and one)
Filltas . Tompkins (orig a My 17, 1956

: APPROPRIATE A
GENCI
Tty " ACkd ;:.-mmRHELD OFFICES .ES .
iy -:'_' BYRO‘DTIHG 1, '
gy
Morton Febell In the Seuthern Dist £ af New York oa Koy 8 ity

21056, . Photestat s the metfee af i
tM gol'. Ma&nvw

PR AN : g e LT
“Fats petiiton states ai the’ “Patat on page . twolne ", *‘
,uct hnrnmt witness Janes 8 Ruggins, ok empleyse of the e
pyartmt af Jugtiee (Immigratien end Natwralisation hrvuc},
T uss edvised and that Sedbell had mot Désx déperted from
_;lutu end that Als entry sn the Immigration end ktmlmtl’!
2 " Service manifest was Jyalse., Purther, that Huggins and ether z_g_ % -
< Immigratten and Naturalisatien Service enployces at Larede, @ .-t
1. Yexas, mere w.md by Becter 1 Odrsgon, Chanoeller nf uc
"’ Mextoam Consulate, Larede, Texas, ¢t Sedell had met deem - -
deported. This utlfteatun was ulcgcuy made within one day
qftcr Sobell had arrived in Larede, Texas.

g’ James Nuggine wes intervicwesd on 14, 1955, wmt«
mvl that n!.:quo yee &F ths Mexican Consulat: at Lareds,
. Lexas, sontae hin or any ether empleyee af ths Ihlzctua
and Ictmltntlu Service, iarede, Texas, Witk reference T j
‘-"‘ “Sodell elther defore or after the arrest and tréal of Sedelli - T
n{‘lu alse disclained having ever been advised by anjens me«;
g. 11's deportation was $llegal.’ Per yeur Jurther Wor-stlu, " }
pcctor Ruggine sussered & heart attaock In Scteder, J953. s

_;;;_ m deen m-uacag n okk m mx :quc ch t dates -

"’""‘“‘ o By 20, 1955, 50

. Glyde B Colders, Asslstant @fteex i asrg' x—tg:'ta
’al ll}ln.l ntm,mm. Yeaxas, edvised
, el $hs Mexican Csnsulate, larede, . . :

;. E"ﬂ 10 z? 5
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USA SD NY requested ortgmal atrlines ttckets 1asue
to subject and wife in June, 1950, and décuments pertaining to
o cancellation to return portwn of tickets. Also requested
1nfomation regardi‘rig the obtaining of. certifzed copies of thea
. tickets on March 27, 1951, by the defense. ‘Subject -hus Jiled i
. motion: for Rew trial returnable 5-21 next. Nev York requested R
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(original and one)
Alﬁ:::n; Attorney Gemerel ' May 18, 1956
RECORDED 33"1 o y |

3
i

Sobell'e ’rofcrty was t\u'nod over to his attorney,
Penjamin Dreyfus, San Prancisco, California, by
letters dated SQPtnbor 17 and Lecembder 23. 1954, and
. The 'ao'u ufor-lna was’ ta.,wan:
"‘MM Lo WP, nmx on Nay %Jo ‘F}S&’

. ‘: }_' Y « “' ' g : 513- .‘A-.

MAY 8 1955

- Parsons '
" Roses J 6.‘7" n
© Temm dodntnidugren
Nease
, Wiaterrowd —

Tele. Room _
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Oﬁ‘ice Memomhdum e UNITED STA12ZS GOVERNMENT
| ]
1O : L. V. Boardmaﬁ"‘) patR: May 21, 1956
‘ \ . . ] . ) Tolson
p‘bu : A. H. Belmonw ) : - , :f::;.n
. O : ' - .B‘:l;:nom
. SUBJECT: _MORTON SOBELL, was. - Partcas
- - IR - T
‘ v : Vinerond —
on May 21, 1956, at 11:55 a.m., Kevin Maroney [t Room —
of the Depariment called Supervisor J. P. Lee and . Gandy

advised that the hearing on Sobell's motion for a new
trzal, returnable today, had been postponed until

May 28, 1956. This postponement was requested by

Sobell 's attorney since Thomas McBride, who is

scheduled to argue the motion for Sobell, was out of
town on another matter. Maroney also stated the

motion will dbe heard by District Judge Irving R. Kaufman,
trial judge in the Rosenberg-Sobell trial.

e)}'

ACTION:
| For your information.
ReCORDED - & y2 Y83 - 1245
101-2483 E}—126_ -
cc - Boardman 16 MAY 22 1956
Belmont ~

- Lee

'77533"1 | Qv,rf:,)/’{
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Mr. Tolson e
Mr. Nichola ___
Mr. Boar

Mr. Belmont &
Mr. Mason_
Mr, Mohr . __
Mr. Parsona_____
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm . __

| Mr, Nease__
| .Mr. Winterrowd..

Tele. Room______
Mr. Holloman .
Miss Gandy..

FA1L OKLAHOMA CITY 5-17-56
DI!ECTOR, FBlesessssse URGENT

3-29 PM CST

HORTON SOBELL, WAS., ESPIONAGE - R, REBUTEL TODAY. RESULTS

BRYCE )
» _ o] =248 - 3 -
1-33 PM OK FBI VA VS ?‘

nxsc AT Ry e

14 MAY 23 1956

3 INVESTIGATION F URNISHED NEW YORK TODAY.
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. | : ’ - g’ck ) - Mr. Lee - . .

LA . S J p d ? i "‘l'-"".:'-i; L
- s S e B R L W, g . a - o ~‘?.'7""\"'x-~‘:'.- - . ; .;:{" ~ : .
: {isA SDNY requested original alirline tickets to Mexico w - !

e sued dubJect dnd wife -th’ June , 1950, and .documents pertaining -

to cancellation of return portion of tickets. Also requested
information regarding obtaining of certified coples of these
-51 by Sobell. Oklahoma City adused New York

i tickets on 3-27
et Tesults of investigation 5=17-50
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] Branigan
: - . Nichols
:' Liat
Asetotant Adsoraey Genersl (Orig. & 1) I.eg son
Fslltan P Tompkine , MNay 18, 1956

qrmun u M"o pm-‘ic _
1858 soneerning th num for a

o» $rinl S iu sadjJegbe 1ty ot iy
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Do Qe, O Nexice Gty eongerning She depsriciion of -
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5-17-56_ $n eonneotio .ith um outgoiag utl. Lt i

Tele. Room
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~moM : ¥, 4, Bran {n ' Nichols
- .

summcr:  MORTON SOBELL, was. o L Meso

4CIION: - RECORDED-123

Tt e hat n e i e ee: m et e

} } ~.J
Ojﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 4, H. B on% DATR: May 14, 1956

Tolson

Boardman
Belmont
Mason

ESPIONAGE - B o ' : Parsons
:  On May 14, 1956, 8ectionChies ¥.A. Branigan and yoase ———
Supervisor J.P. Lee conferred with Kevin Mamroney and Marvin Tele. Room —
8eigel concerning tnstant case., Ihe property -taken from Sobell Heolloma ——
at the time of his arrest was reviewed and the items which had Y
been returned to Sobell in 1954 were noted. Mr, Manroney ingquired
3/ the Bureau had determined whether it had been determined from :
Higgins, I&NS inspector, Laredo, Texas, if he was told by the Mexican
Consul, Iaredo, on the day after Sobell's deportation (8/18/50) that
8obell was not legally deported, He was informed instructions had
dbeen issued to interview Huggins but results were not yet available.

One Photostat 61’ each of the following Jefeue exhidbits wa
lest with Mr, Maxtroney:d .

1) Ley de Ertradicion de la Republica Mericana, and
translation of same;

" 2) Letter from Branch Office, Godernacion Secretariat,
: Nuevo Laredo, dated 2/25/56, stating Sobell not
deported through that port (Spanish & English)(Er.12)

3) Letter from Secretariat of Godernacion, 4/13/56,
showing Sobell legally entered Merico (Ez,6)(Sp. & Eng.)

4) Document of Secretariat of Gobernacion attesting that
signatures on above documents are authentic (Sp. and Engd)
(Ez. 13) :

(™he translattions were made dy the defense and are part
of the ezhidits filed.)

Mr, Maproney advised he would Xeep the Bureau advised of
any developments, ) ‘ )

None, For your taformation, %&{Qﬂ

JPL:emd (¢)

CCt Belmont
ranigan e/
F ee >

5‘4 MAY 23 1955
- * ¢

——

A1L INFORMATION CUNTAINE:
I

3 LDT =3 UNOTLTOTUTE
)E/EJAAY 29\1&5 / HISEIN 35 WCiiit vl
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* UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: May 12, 1956

£ =

Belmx
SURJECT: . MORTON SOBELIL, was. g p T Mot
|  ESPIONAGE - R~ oy, TREOEHATION OO AINED, A
BUFILE 101-2483 '\-’.‘:-3?"11'; 13 L;;:)C; .~:-~ ' h?vaMd :::a:
; Vien 6080 —F Winterrowd ___
. . Lasde . Tele. Room
On May 11, 1956, at 5:25 p.m., Kevin H&raney of Hollomas

Internal Security Division of the Depariment telephonically contg'é'dle?—'
Supervisor James P. Lee. He advised he had been talking with Assistant
United States Attorney Robert Kirkland, Southern District of New York,
concerning items taken from Sobell at the time of his arrest and wants
to confer with Supervisor Lee on Monday, May 14, 1956, to go.over the
list of property that was taken from Sobell. He stated Kirkland lis
contemplating putting a statement in an affidavit that Sobell made no
demands for the return of his property prior to the trial and he wanted
to know if we had any information indicating such demands wére made.
This was exclusive of any motions he made Iin court as that was being
checked by K trkland.

Bujiles do not reflect that Sobell made any such demands prior
to the triale At the time of his arrest, the arresting agents offered
to return to Sobell the unused portion of a round-irip airplane ticket
Jor his step-daughter from New York to Mexico City. Sobell refused to
8ign a receipt for the ticket, stating he fell agents just wanted to get
handwriting specimens. Further he said he wanted to send the ticket by
registered mail and he didn't think he could do 8o from jail. - “NQ‘

H&rcney also stated he wanted to know if the statem t in the
petition that Chancellor Hector Rangel Obregon, Mexican Consylate, Laredo,
Texas, told Immigration and Naturalization Service within a day after
Sobell's deportation that he had not been deported legallyd Bufiles do
not reflect INS was so advised. Lialson has been requested to check with
State Department to determine if a report made by Obregon was sent to
Mexican Embassy, Washington, D. C., and a protest made and whether the
report shows INS was advised within a day of the deportation that Sob;é%/,
was not deported. San Antonio has been regquested by teletype of 5/12

to interview Huggins. RECORDED-125

Acrroy: - S and Sechion Chiep 0/ 2433 - /257
, o - Supervisor Le¢“will confer with Mr. MeRroney on the morning
_ of l(onday, May 14, ‘19_5'6 along the lines set forth aboueAY 23 1956

ssqur’ €28 _ ;
24{£Be1mont ‘L&_ﬂ <> / ﬁ/ L}ﬁ
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Oﬂice Memomnf)um « UNITED STATES Go'\‘r MENT

TO s MR. A. H. BELIIO&H_ DATE: jqy 18, 1956

E_ / el MBR. C. E. h%ﬁ o ,/ E}ﬁ{fé

A ot e

Mason
@ Mobr
SUBJECT: MORTON SOPBELL : Parscos
| TONAGE (R 3 . - © Tima
N : . s . Nease
Winterrowd

On the morning ‘of May 18, 1956, Mr. Tom Hall of the IuicReom —
Department called and 8aid that it has dqfinltely been Gen
ecided that United States Attorney VWilliams will handle the |
rguments for the Government on Monday, May 21st, tn this oase. e
rguments for the defense will be handled by Thomas McBride who is the
ttorney who handled the Philadelphic Smith Act cases and who i8 a very

competent attorney according to Hall. The Government has completed its
affidavit and basically thie affidavit wtll point out:

1)eeeee..oThat Sobell'a part in the espionage conspiracy was established
by Eltchter 8 testimony and that the evidence has not been attacked.

2);.......That Sobell's flight to Mexico had been prearranged.

3)........That the contention that the evidence of flight to Mexico
$ was essential to the Government's case is an afterthought of the
- dejenae.

n #
4)eciieces That the evidence of deportation from Mexico which the :
Government utilized was not false ecnd that all the circumstances

bear out that he was deportedkECORDED &/o/,gl/lg - /J 5.3

.5)ecccess That the flimsy charge that the Government~nse®™ralge

testimony is abaun‘..-
| EX.15¢ 16 MaAY 23 1956
6)eccesse That the defense had more than ample opportunity to present
all their arguments during the trial of tH¥vess-YMTThat all
points raised in the motion have been pbresented in the past
'a and have been rcjected.

» - - ! . 9, ™
ACTION: o, C g TNRORNATION _CQ} ANED
.ll" Lt '-:r; I} UY"-‘.:..
For your information.

s :
CEH:mn 4 . ;

cc - Mr, Belmont
. Mr. Hennrioch i

5 z;: Z;;ytgan
55 MAYfa%/

. s - e e -t e —————
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Oﬂice‘Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO st MR. A. H. axmmmo,i"/

)

:
|4
H

Njudgc who handled the sentencing to hear such a motion.

DATE:May 31, 1956

' 60 = Mr. Belmont Tolzoo
FROM : MR. W. V. cuvxuny . ?}2:3;::"" | ‘g:jgg
v, wonTON BOBELL ‘. M, Gleveland
.mmcrs, ltr.agz;gzaggafz.g, . ALL INFORMA??C!fc«.ggg%}mf‘\- E»':é"
o e SARi TV e

The arguments in connection with a motion for a mew iR~ —
trial regarding captioned case were scheduled to commence :
this morning, May 21, 1956. Attorneys for the Government and ¢7J‘“‘
the defense appeared bdefore Judge Sylvester Ryan in New York i
and the defense asked fo - 's continuance until Monday,

May 38, 1556, on ¢ grounds that they have retained a new

attorney, Thoms McBride of Philadelphit. Judge Byan agreed

to_the continuance in order to give MoBride time %o familiarize

Gaady

Aimse [

The question then arose as to what judge would hear
the arguments on the motion for a new trial on May 38th and
Judge Ryan pointed out that i1t was the usual procedure for the
Adttorneys
Jor both stdes then went to Judge Kauffman's ohamders and Judge Kauffman
agreed to hear the motion on Mondoy, May 28th. USA Paul Williams,
Southern District of New York, will argue this case for the Government.
Copies of the Government's answering affidavit have been obtained dy
the New York Offtce and are being mailed to the Bureau today.

Bureau files reflect that Thoms D. koBride is a prominent
hiladelphia attorney who Aas frequently Aandled cases of great local
interest. He has bdeen reported dy informants as bdbeing anti-conmunist

‘although a olose friend of Louis K. McCabe, one of the defense attorneys

eited for contempt by Judge Medina in the first New York Smith Act trial.
e has been desoribed by MoCabe, however, as one of the worst "red
tters” tn Phtladelphia. MoBride was MNcCade's attorney im connection
ith Ade appeal from the contempt sentence imposed on him by

Judge Medina. McBride was listed on the invitations as one of the /7/.

zponaon Jor a rcccpt;on tn Aonor g MoCabe held dy the Philadelphia ¢
ouncil of the Aets, Solenoc tons Japuar 950.

This organismtioa b;c been @?Qw:'ﬂy ﬁm‘%? %ﬂjﬁ%ont

organization. McBride was defense attoFA¥] Yor—BnéeaFinston who was

$n oconnection with defense tndustry emplo 24 1®¥gnston was asoquitted

‘|ehen the Government rcfmc;gv ant %tal Judge, .
ehtjal info -

tried for Fraud Against the Government éor Iatfytng!‘a PSQ

¢ opportunity

to review reports of & oon at. "

ACTION: The above Anformation s being furnishec
dy lett

R T et ]D’O
3 UM {50 RN
"c:.’f\ l,!'vra S ] 3 | J
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e o rioklgg \ir- Belnont

Mr. Lee

dsststant Attorney General (orig & 1) Nay 21, 1956
Willten F. Tenpkine

..“:..."1',*' J ..... i ,f.:‘ Mr”ﬂ'gsﬁ-"* "j-r
«W e
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Nezice. Phis statement, ¢f course, $s & complete falsechood.
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. Jrem the lc:}uu Government concerning FBI sgents in Nexice.
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aonrou<gos£LL, WAS,, ESP-R, | ¥ ATTOR-
NEY FOR MORTON SOBELL onxrxvz-zrcur,g;rrv_sxx ;s_asnc, spnv_oprnxuzn

AND FORVARDED TO BUREAU FIVE-EIGHT-FIFTYSII, 'PETITION_PURSUANT TO TITLE
TVENTY EIGHT, USC, SECTION TWO TWo FIVE FIVE CONSISTS OF NINETEEN PAGES,
ATTACKS VALIDITY OF DEPORTATION OF SOBELL AND USE OF IMMIGRATION SERVICE
MANIFEST TO SHOW THAT SOBELL WAS VALIDLY DEPORTED PURSUANT TO AUTHORIZED
ACTION BY THE MEXICAN GOVERNMENT, CLAINMS THIS FALSE EVIDENCE WAS USED
AS CORROBORATION OF TESTIMONY GIVEN BY AN ADMITTED PERJURER, MAX ELITCHER

WO TESTIFIED SO AS TO SATISFY THE PROSECUTIONS NEEDS, BRANDS TESTIMONY
OF GOVERNMENT WITNESS, JAMES S, HUGGINS OF INS, THAT SUBJ WAS DEPORTED

AS r:gauéiqus_nnp.ynnr HE AND GOVT, WILFULLY SUPRESSED INFO CONTRA- .
DICTING DEPORTATION, CLAIMS PROSECUTION, THROUGH ITS AGENTS AND REPRES-
ENTATIVES IN THE U,S, AND MEXICO PLANNED AND PARTICIPATED IN PETITIONERS
ABDUCTION AND THAT AGENTS OF THE FBI Agn-ﬁ;s, EMBASSY IN MEXICO CITY
rnnr:cxénrzn | ALLEGES THAT LAVFUL WEANS OF OBTAINING cus?opv OF SOBELL ™/
VAS BY EXTRADITION BUT EXTRADITION TREATY VITH MEXICO DOES MOT COVER. '

Ihumzcaraom-nr ESPIQNAFE-TRATJER AND INS ACENTS WERE COGNIZANT:D 3
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AGENCIES OF .THE MEXICAN GOVT, HAVING JURISDICTION OVER EXTRADITION AND
DEPORTATION AND KNEW ‘ni’us “THE SECRET POLICE OF MEXICO CITY WHO SEIZED
AND DELIVERED P:T;*_r;ontn_i, PETITION ASKS FOR HEARING TO DETERMINE THE
ISSUES AND THAT SOBELL BE PRESENT AT THE HEARING, RETURN DATE IS MAY
TVENTY ONE FIFTYSIX, EXHIBUTS ATTACKED TO PETITION ARE BEING PHOTOSTATED
BY NYO AND WILL BE FORVARDED TO BUREAU ON MAY NINE FIFTYSIX, .
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5757 - -Boardman
. Classified By I8¢Nichols

=0 o L Py o o Belmont e —
suRjacT:  NORTON SOBELL, was. . ﬁ:niwn T .
oL Holloman

ESPIONAGE - R . L
o e : Liaison d v
SINORSIS: BSubject on ‘5/8/56 ftled Notice of Motion, ntur_nq‘ble%
, - §/21/56, requesting sentence be set aside or he be give:
6 new trial, Main contention is Sobell was itllegally deported fro
I.Ileztoo and Government was aware of this and 'wsed perjurtous

testimony that Sodell was legally deported to Ats pnéjudice.” This
"refers to testimony of Immigration & Naturalization Service (I&NS) .:
Inspector James., 8. Huggins, Laredo, Teras, who tntroduced manifest
‘card with words thereon, "Deported from Merico.” Huggins in testimony
stated he prepared this card in regular course of dusiness and put
notation on from his own observations when Sobell was escorted to

Ats office by about 9 Mexiean police, BSobell states power to institute
" such proceedings rests with Secretariat of Gobernacion (Intcrtcr)

and Department of Immigration, not with Mexican Federal Security
Police (MFSP), and prosecution knew this when Huggins testified,
Sobell alleged prosecution, through agents tn U.S. and Mezico,
planmwed and participated in his seizure and delivery to the U.8,
.Claime U.5, knew this as result of invesiigation in Mexico by ..
. USA Saypol, Southern District of NY (SINY), end his assistant, Roy
Cohn, &8aypol and Cehn did travel to Mezico to interview prospective
witnesses, Sobell claims U,8. agent talked to woman In 8€bell 's
apartment house in Mexico City on day eof erresy, showing Sobell's

e and stating he was.wanted for kidnapping. Bufiles:re

i prop \ _ 2 7] ed over to FBI and thus by
. unlawful search and seizure, svidence was suppressed which ceuld
~]Kave helped hinm establish innocence, Bufiles reflect Sobell's
4person arnd luggage were searched dy Customs officjals in Sobell 's
presence and these items taken dy FBI pursuant to a lawful arresti j
Petition also guotes Director’s testimony defore House Appropriations ’
Committee, Fedb, 1951, poncerning the extradition of a parole violator
‘3 Jron Mextco te show the FBI knows extredition is proper method to -
remove o prisoner, UFetitien aleso gquetes Director’'s statement to

jInternational Asseciation of Chiefs of Police Convention 12/, /4? 2.,
§%0. .shov _the Bureau has liatsor agents in Merico au%,pcﬁ't ¢ uﬁ[iﬁ
eir -sottpnd -are o violation of Me @v%ﬂv’ﬁ « Buytles = -
 DEfisct we Aave mguer recgiyed o 8 Lﬁ' ezicap Gguty et Sepi-cites

ement Sec grejgn e.?a ionf' ezt SZ made {2 ,
. Can . exis,of activity thére. teau neve!
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anorandun to Mr. Boardman

Jrom Mexican Government. We are checking to locate statement, Petition
claims Mexican Consulate, Laredo, T8xas, conducted investigation

and furnished results to Mexican Emdassy, Washington, D, C., and

it 18 believed a protest was made to State Dept., Bufiles contain

no record of any such protest., FPetition also claims FBI agent

crossed to Merican side of International Bridge, got into MFSP

car, and directed driver to INS office. Both agents who arrested

Sobdell deny that any FBI agent either crossed the border or got

into the car, _ '

Analggig:

4n analysis of this petition reflects it is not

ﬁfimartly concerned with the method of Sobell’s eviction from

ezico but raises the point that the Government knew Sobell had
not been legally deported, i.e., extradited, and the Government's
actton tn placing Inspector Huggins on the stand and Saypol's remarks
in summation got over to the jury the impression that Sobell was
legally deported. It ts neted Huggins in his testimony stated that
no one told Aim to make the notation on the card but he made it as
a result of his own observation of Sobell being escorted to INS by
e squad of Mexican police, Both of Sobell's defense attorneys cross-
eranined Huggins and had every opportunity to e testimopy
given by Huggins to the fullest exte

j sy N

- bl

CO. TIONS :

1) Liaison Section should contact State Department to

- deternine 1f any protest has deen made by the Mexican Government
: concerning the deportation of Sobell, Liaison should also determine

. 1Y the alleged report of the Chancellor of the Mexican Consulate

’
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Memorandum to Mr. Boardman

i

at Laredo was sent to the Mexican Bmbassy in Washington, a8 a
result of which protesis were made, and whether that report shows
the Chancellor advised INS the day after Sobell'’s arrest that he
was not legally deported.

/e Tno P 90" Obrnely ¢I2227i422;zlézz»a22ezﬁzéz%hOnzeaJ;,J,
G171/ 7% Btnetf poveis Ghat o N vy ar sHat
e o Bl K e

tean — Lareots
b e A

2) Mis matter ts being closely followed with the
Department and the New York Office Bas been instructed to
Jollow it closely with the U,S. Attorney, Southern District of NY.

3) P¥e are checking to see if the statement of the
-Becretary of Foreign Relationse of Mezrico,allegedly made 11/22/51,
was actually made and are attempting to odbtain a copy of this
statement, :

T2/t 0 Brmree) LT ot Btrcone 20T L7
i enTiol, w///w/n}é,—mww«&”? )
ZQNQDEJZL«7,42£ZZ32224' 1§ 1Jz€7_27 s A laZeons Fresste.,

%memm st A,

Mezxico,
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Memorandum to Mr. Boardman

g "ATLS &

On 5/8/56 subject filed a Notice of Mottion requesting
his sentence be set aside or that he de given a new trial and
requesting a hearing to .determine the tssues, Attached (s a
Protostat of this Noticé of Motion and Fetition. Main basis of
petitton is that Sobell was illegally deported from Mexrico and
the prosecution, aware of this, prejudiced Sobell by introducing
into evidence alleged false info that the deportation was legal.

8obell clains the manifest card with the words thereon,
fDeported from Mexico,"” introduced at the trial by INS Inspector
James 8, Huggins, was false and Huggins knew it. Huggins appeared
a8 @ Govt. witness and test{fied he prepared this card in the regular
course of business and wrote "Deported from Mezico” on it from his
own observations based on fact Sobell was escorted to his office
by about 9 Mexican police officers., 8Sobell claims statements of
prosecution during the trial and sumnation adout ARis deportation
were prejudicial and without this evidence he might have been
acquitted. He alleges Govt. used this evidence to negate any
inference he would hRave voluntarily returned to the U.S,

The petition contains Sobell's story of his arrest and
deportation to Laredo, Teras, by MFSP and claims an FBI agent got
into car on the Mexrican side of the border and tnstructed the
driver to proceed to INS office. IThe agents who arrested Sobell
state this i8 not correct and that no agents emtered this car and
only Mextican officials and the Sobell family were in the cars when
they arrived at INS station., 8Sobell continues that gfter signing
the manifest card he was placed tn custody by S4 John ¥, Lewis and
tn a footnote states he was arrested without a warrant, 4 complaint’
was filed and @ warrant tssued 8/3/50 in the SDNY and Sobell was arnested
arraigned 8/18/50 before U.,8, Commissioner, So. District of Tezxas,
on the basis of a certified copy of this complaint and warrant,

The petition states Sodell was mot deported from Mexico
since the power to institute and execute deportation proceedings -
ts vested solely in the Depariment of Immigration and Secretariat
of Gobernacion (Intertor). Sodbell claims his removal was effected
without the knowledge of Mexican immigration officials and the MFSP
Aave no authority to act tn immigration matters.

! : Petition states through agents in the U.8. and Mezico,
: the prosecution planned and participmted in his unlawful seizure




. —— e - = eh e cne ams-

SEC

Memorandun to Mr. Boardman

tn Mexico City and removal to Laredo, Texas. BSobdell claims
Huggins knew Be was not deported since the Chancellor of the
Mexicarn Consulate, lLaredo, so advised INS the day after the
deportation, Petition continues that at the same time Huggins

_ was itnformed, FBI agents John ¥, Lewis, Rexr I, Shroder and Leo H,
Frutkin were in laredo in touch with Huggins., Ihis statement is
not correct, SA's SBhroder and Lewis state they did not again see
Huggins in Laredo aster the arrest of Sobell, B84 Frutkin was not
in laredo, dhe petition identifies Adgent Lewis as one who sat at
. the prosecution tadble throughout the trial. IThis ts not correct.
With court permissbn, former SA's John 4, Harrington and ¥illiam F.
Forion sat at the counsel table during the trial. 54 Lewis sat
at the tadble on itwo occasions when Harrington was 111,

Sobell also states prosecution knew the facts cencerning
Ais arrest as a result of personal itnvestigation in Mezico by the
USA, 8DNY, Irving SBaypol, and his assistant, Roy Cohn. 8aypol and .
Cohn did go to ¥exico before the itrial to interview prospective

witnesses,
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Memorandum to Mr. Boardman

Me petition again repeais the allegation that an FBI

agent walked over to the Mexican side of the dridge and entered

the MFPS car. It i8 also alleged one agent said, "I hated to do
1t this way, but it was the only way we could.” Me agents
participating in the arrest advised no such staiement was made.

Petition alleges the MFSP turned ovér to the FBI
documents and belongings of Sobell and thus prosecution used
unlawful search and seizure to augprcu evidence which would have
been helpful. The truth $s that Sobell’s person and luggage were
searched by Customs Inspectors Dunham and Scherr in Sobell's
presence after he was processed by INS, IMse iiems were then :
taken dby FBI agents, pursuant to the lawful arrest of Sobell and
Sobell erxecuted a receipt for these. itens, :

To show the FBI is cognizant of the fact that exiradition
ts the lawful procedure by which a person i8 removed from Merico,
the petition in a footnote on p. 15 cites from the Director's
testiimony before the House Committee on Appropriations om 2/15/51.
Mis testimony dealt with the Identification Division and tells of
6 parole violator located in Mexico City through his fingerprints
and that he would de extradited to the U,S, The petition also
points out the prosecution Enew Sobell could mot dbe extradited as
the treaty on ezxtradition between the U.,S. and Mexico does not
include conspiracy to commit espionage as a ground,

., . Petition also cites the Director's statement to the 52nd
4dnnual Meeting of the International &ssociation of Chiefs of Folice,

_Mtani Beach, Florida, 12/10/45, concerning liaison agents and the

coopers tion they recetved. Mhis 18 quoted to show that the FBI has
had agents over the years in Mexico who conduct investigations on
behals of the U,8. tn coordination with Merican police officials,

The petition continues these activities are unlawful and in violation
of the sovereigniy of Mexico and to support this claim, a statement
of the SBecretary of Foreign Relations (of Mexico) made 11/22/51 is
set forth and it is steded it was made in response to Mexican protests
of FBI activity in that country.® We have never received any protest

Jrom the Merican Government relative to the activities of our Legal
Adttaches in that country. '

Petition also claims the report of the Chancellor of
the Mexican Consulate, Laredo, Texas, was sent to the Mexican
l;'nbasay in Washington and on information and belief i1t is stated

& WFe are checking to locate the statement of the Mezican Secretary
of Foreign Relations.
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Memorandum to Mr. Boardaan

he made reprcaeritationa to the U.8, Government. Bufiles do not

reflect any information relating to such a protest,

EBrhibit 6 ts a stntement in Spanish and a translation
thereos from the S8ecretariat of Gobernacion office, General Direc,
of Population, Depariment of Immigration, that Sobell and family
entered Mexico in Jyne, 1950, Exhidit 12 ts a statement from the

Secretariat of Godbernacion, Nuevo Laredo, Mezico, that Sobell was
not official d

bl
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“Mr. Coba. Otmmynrﬂmlmmu-qmm
1 think we have other proofl coming. "

* “Thbe Court: You bave ‘other prod m-ung of depomnoa!

“Mt l‘olu Yu,vonrnmor. : ; T

Fornrzzsra . Subeeyuently, the ptonnmoa mght o utrodvr
‘Governmeat Exhibit 25, parportedly @ copy of & mamfest made ia
" the regular cuuree of busivess by the Laredo, Texas, office of thr
" Imuiigratiocn and Naturalitation Service of the Dep.rlmont of Jnlttu!
of the United States (R. 938).° A .

The sl purpose of the prueacution in oﬂenng Lh-- ducunent was
1o establizh that petitioner bad been vahdiv deported purcuant te an
theneed action by the Goverument of )lex'u-n **  The reet uf the
entries had ne ~ignificance. Mr. (ohn. n h-ndenng the exhibit, stated
yIRHAN z

“Your Honor, the Government now offers 1n eCidence & record
trom the lnmmgration and Na‘arahzation Serae: of the Ivpan
ment of Justiv of the United States, duly and propeily sutnenu
caten] concerming the cincumistances of the departure of Nobell
from Mevco to the Umited States”

Upon e titioner’s mristence and over the prosecution’s vigorom
apposition, the Court rulad that Hugrins be produced (R 9414401

Foureesrn The fotlhaing day. Mareh 210 1951 the | roscution
tendersd Jae: S Hugeeres inomgraton inspector < f the g ration
and Nuturaization Nerviee of the Departiment of Justice, stationsd an
Purede, Tesas e produced Government Ealabat 230 and 1dentfied
it as the mweafest of petiioner, nocoutemps raneous docutient made
ard hepe by bnoon the reculnr course of lis duties ae sn haogration
and Natanunstion Serviee wspestor (RO1024) 0 The exlatat pur

S In ot Genensgent Fatnht 25 was oot an exact duphove o0 the nantiest
Compare anvern ent Fatabire 23 and 230 a2 photestane copn sutntituted fen
*he urygena. Fxtahas ©and 2 arrached horenws

** See Bt prosecunion B Court ot \ppeals pp 68 60
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sotaticn ~De-ported from Mesieo.” T >rtation, scrording to the wit.
Wooe, WBs tase] 0 mformation and cieervation (R 1077 12R).

'Thﬁm“‘obnﬁuh&ejm

Soaree vy The promsuton ki w:ng'y, willfully and intemnon-
ath utilized 'he false *vidence of dopr-rtativn by Mexrn 1o establisk
that petiticner was caught in fight and returned to the Unitad Stater
by the Generanent of Menn. agrinet bis w1l On the ha-is of thi
“Aeporatior.” the promevntion stated 1. the Jury that jettioper’s trip
1o Mexsmu, {201 1ts Yory inceprinn. conetitgted Aight f1m, ‘be Feboral
suthorities. This evidencs waa related to, Greenglase’ purpe:rted fhght

Aars to ertablish joint metbershup in the charged maspiraey.® Mr.
Ravol stigted

“When Hisenberg guve Grenglass the wones, he W him W
er to safety by grung fron thi. country to Mexseo.
he wantd eventuallv embark for Furoje, from the
poert of NVera Crur™ R 1525

from whers
Mevian s

1 Y
“The tevtimeny se that n the carie menth, ‘hat Gnsugtacs wan
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lengig the personal Jurnisdiction of the Court.  In the course of the
argnment on the motion, Mr. Saypol declared the motion should be
Je e beenuse petitioner’s afidavit contamed fulsehoods and therefere
<hould be torally disregarded  Mro Saypol, alluding to pétm--mr'-
elanm that he had hmfull_\ entered Mexieu and hnd been amproperly
returned to the United Stater, stated (10 159510949 .

“Thi~ very affidavit contains a falsebood in the statement
that there was exhibited amongst other things ta the Mexican ao
thorities visas  Counsel opght to kpow that hix client never went
imto Mevieo with a visa. It is evident in the failure to disclose
that when this defendant arnved in Laredo, and was taken anty
custandy by Nmerican agents, that arrest was effected purruant
. to a lawful warrant.® 1t i evident in the faer that throughout thae
‘ trial there =at in this courtioom the wife of the defendant, as to
whom the affidavit ~tates that ~he was present und we know that

o - : she was present from the time of the arrest until the time the
- ) Lo SR final act of deportation was effvcted at Lareds. and yet not a word
ST : of testunony was heard from Mra. Sobell.

“The Court: 1 think | have enough.

“Mr. Savpol. The whole affidavit portrays certuenly that this
defendunt was not honorsbly  excorted from Mexico, but that
bterally he was Kicked owd as a deportee.”  {Fmphasic supphed.)

The representations that petitioner had entered Mexico wathout
a visa tourist card) and was subrequently deported by the Govern-
ment of Mexico were both falze, nx the prosecutor then and there well
knew. o ’

The Significance of the False Evidence

Frenteent . The false evidence of petitioner’™ deportation from
Mexien was ersentin] to the prosceution’ case.  1ts materiality and
relevaney were recognized by both the trialsand appellate coygrts.

I’etitioner has conxistently maintained hix abeolute 1Mpocehce of
the crime charged.  Only one witnexs at the trinl, Max FElitcher,
atteinpted to associate petitioner with the alleged conspiracy. He
was an admitted perjurer and, if believed, a co-conspirator with obvioons
motive and interest in textifving =0 as to zatixfyv the prosecution’s
needr. The false evidence was used ar additional proof of petitioner’s
participstion in the conspiracy. 1f the false evidence had not been
offered as corroboration of Elitcher's textimony, the trial court should
have directed a judginent of acquittal.  Ahsent this evidence. the jury
night well have returned a verdict of not guilty.

The evidepce wax used to represent falsely that petitioner would ’
not have returned voluntarily to the United Swates. Moreover, the - :
prorecution ruppressed the fact that they had denied him the oppor. - T .
tanity to return on his own acrord. 0T

NivereesTH: Petitioner did not leave the United States to aveid - -7
prosecution 1 apprehedaion by the suthorities, por wax bis departare 270 .7 - - =3
im any way related to the arrest of Gmghu ors pw'poned mvalvq

* Bur ﬁk"‘”rmp"’m
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: depor-
tation {rom Mexico to distort petitioner’s innoceat and lawful departure
from the United States. It falsely pictared a desire to visit Mexico as
& plan to avoid apprebension becsu~e of a consciousdes: of guilt. As
a result of the falre teetimoay, petitioner’s stay in that oountry was -
represented ar evidence of his involvemeat in a criminal coRspiracy.

The prosecutioa utilised the testinoay of the claimed deportatioa
by the Government of Mexxo to pegitive any inference that petitioner
would have voluntarily returned to the United States It sought to
establish that his delivery to the American authoritirs was the result
of judicial process and official action of the Government of Mexico.
The prosecution knew that ita own actions had dened peutioner the op
portanity to return voluntarily to the United States. Nevertheleas, it
sought 1o extablish that prutioner would aot willing returs and there
fore had to be deported, sappresaing the circumstances of his removal.

Twexrvrmer: The Court in its charge o the jury recognised the
ump-rtance of this evidence. 1t related the proascution’s testimony of
Sobell’s ipvoluntary deportation by the Mexican Governinent to the
»vidence of the cunspiracy, stating (R. 1539.1500) .

“Funally, the prosecution savs that when the conspiracy was
unceverad by the arrest of Dr Klsus Fofhs and later of Harn
Gold in February and May of 1930 respectively. the defendants.
fearful of being apprehended. attenpted to flee and that therr at
tempix 1o flee fullowe] a pattern which also indicatee a precun
ceivisl plan--that Morton Sobell did reach Meaico and aseumed
wan: aiases there while seeking means of eaiting from the coun
try. and that he was apprehended only after being delivered to the
United States by the Menican anthenties; that Julius Rosenbery
intended te tled the country and that he and Ethel Rozenberg and
there chubdren obtained passjort photos from Mr Schaeder for
that purjese, and that he alse asbed the Greenglasses to flee, and
to further that purpose he gave David Greenglass $300% and elab
crute instractions whereby he could rench Crechoslovakia from
Mexico, and that he alro arhed v Bernhard: as 1o the revuired
ineculations an order o go to Meaeno,

“1 charee you that no inference 1> to be diawn sgmnet the de.
fendants Julias and Ethel Rosenterg because of the weidents re
Inting to Morten Sabell’s journey to and trips an Meaie exeept
that y ow mau cousider whether ik jourmey or tripe Jhou g pre-
comconned pluy as part of the consprracy to e followeal by the con.
speraters anoattempting to eseapee the country.” | Emphasis
supeplied.

* The complamt agamst petmoner was ot ssucd unnl August J, 1930,
e rettoan ! o hdt aiter hus dejarture 10 charged five overt mts one of whaeh
were proved an the trad

. -~
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: . i» olher respecta, namaely, as evidence of comscioms- |
E' wess of guilt and eorroboration of the ofher testimosy (R 1555.1560):
. “As 0 any &vidence of fight adduced by the Goverumest
’ this ease, | charge you: Evidesce of fight does not create asy R

presamption of guilt, although it is a legitimale grownd for an in-
e e ference of a guilty mind, if the jurors comeclnde that soch inferemee

: » justified Flight » & circomstance whachithe jury may comsides -

as having a tendency to prove the guilt of » defendant, a3 sz b .
) eation of 8 ecomscicasness of guilt 1t should sot be comssdered
- . alose and by itaelf 1t must be weighed with all of the surroundiag

- circumstances, snd of course, it sbould be eonsidered together with
all the other evidenre ia the case ia determuning the guilt o1 in-
sorence of these defendants ™

Twxrry-aoxp: The United Rtates Court of Appeals in findiag
Government Exhibit 25A admimible, beld that the evidence of deporta-
tion was ar reecntial part of the prosecution’s ease (195 F. 2d at 602) .

~The prusecation introduced as an entry ‘ia the regular course
of business’ s rard made by an immigration inspector st the time

Rote!] re.entered the United States, stating that he had heen ‘Do

ported [rian Mexsco.” Thus evidence is attacked as both irrelevant

and bearsay. Bat Robell's forced return to the United States was
rertainly relevast tu the government’s theory that he had fied to

Meliors to escape prosecution, for otherwise the jury might have

inferred that he had returnsl volontanly to stand tnal”

Terxry tuiad  The prossculion itself, in its brief to the Ubited
States Court of Appwals, Umsted Sicies ¥ Rosenberg cupra, pp 6566, '
wkrowledpw] that the claan that petitioner was, Jeported from Mexion

war repential 10 1% rase

“Fvidence of Sobell's dej».ration war plainly relevant on the
question of fight Had it pot been for that evidence the jury might
have inferred that Sohell returned to the United States vulup
tar.!s e chiage fron a vacation 'n Mexicn), and that he had alway»
wtended to do . Thos, proe? that his return was involontary,
aoeconunrteon waith proe! of Lis sctivities 1n Mexien, tended
strepg’s too:low chat hos it Megieo was prompted by a desire
to vaaje proseention, As soek 1t wae [erenar,vi evidence of his
cOns uereer of gt ®

The jrromivut. £ snee! the jora! of depe tation tw establish that
Pt oner’s trp a3t sads. . wes te avoad the promecuting suthorities,
and chat benee hoe aners presence in Mexien wan evidence of guilty
RIT A ’

Twiw= 1 avs The falss evibince becesaarily must bave imi
poertesi 0 the jurs that petiti ner was engaged 1n 8 consjuracy and fed
wit). the intontin of permanently removing himaelf from the United
Ntates Sued evidence inferred he had entersd Mexien llegally, there
val rontinues] bos albieit actinities, and ~ensejoently war deported by
the Governipent of Mexwo

Teasn sirrn The phrase, “Dejarrted frous Mexico,” unpeorted
. th. ey chbac :

et ew’
H
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the Government of Mexico, taken over his oppusition. The false evi.
lence gave the appearance that petitioner had been tubjected to a de-
portation proceeding in which the evidence prerented eatablished o

prima facte case of petitioner's guilt and eaused the Mexican Govern
ment to take xuch drartic action. )

TwesTy-aixTH. The prosecution’s clain that petitioner war de.
ported from Mexico came as a surprise 10 the defense. Petitioner’s
lack of familarity with the procedures and laws of Mexico placed
him at a severe disadvantage. He was confronted with a oertified
) . . - decwinent of the United Statex Government and the sworn teatimony of
) . - an official in the employ of the Department of Justice as well ax state.
S A tmenta by the proxecution. He conjectured that the evidence might be
- - C e unasxailable. [t served to confuxe and impede the petitioner’s defense.

Much time has been required to uncover the proof establishing the
* prorecution’s knowledge of the falsity of the evidence.

The Abduction From Mexico

Twexty-savextu: The false and perjured evidence was essential
to the prosecution’s case. The prosecution knew that ita agents of
the Department of Justice were parties to the illegal seizure and
removal of petitioner to the United States. It knew that he was
prevented from returning voluntarily to the United Statea. The
prosecution was aware that his abduction violated international law
and treaties, ar well as the laws of the United States and Mexico.

Twxsrv-mosTs: On June 22, 1950, petitioner and hia family
left on a trip for Mexico. Prior to departure they obtained toarist
cards in their own pames frownn the Mexicar Consulate. Petitioner
purchased tickets to Mexico City in his own name from American
Airlines, for himself and hia family (Exhibit 3). The manifest of the
sir flight bore the names of petitioner and his family (Exhibit 4)

. Upon landing in Dallas, Texas, on his way to Mexico, petitioner, to
avoid custom duties on his planned return, registered, in his own name,
certain camera equipment with United States customs officials (Ex-
hibit 5). Prior to boarding the plane for the flight from Dejlas to

. Mexico City, petitioner wan required to show his tourist eard (A'p
pendix B, article 75).°

Twexry-rixTH: Petitioner arrived in Mexico on June 2, 1950.

He and his family were required to show their tourist eards (visas)

to the Mexican immigration officials (Appeadix B, article 59). The

records of the Department of Immigration of Mexico reveal that Mortos

R : : Sobell bearing tourist card awmber 70638 entered that day by air
T from New York (Exhbit 6).°° Petitioner, in his own RAmme, rested ‘

® Appeodices A, B. C, sad D o this petition comtain respectively the Comets-
mde&dS&dlm@gmpvdwmb

** Exhilits ¢ and 6 also show that his
the manr time in the compeny of petitiomey

wile end children etered Mexico

- . .. . Ree ki ea
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hvirs coarte s for hinself and hia family (Fahibit 7,

petitioner’s rent
froerptst O b peraen, pettiener carriad his birth certficate. scaal

seviity enrd meinhership eard inoa sgentifie orgamzation, driver's
t

Deetac s and other deeumenta accurately reflecting his identity (Fax-
Poute no9 10, 1)

Tummerw Peutioner wogld have voluntanly returned to the

Unitn? States, had 1t not been for hir unlaw’u] abductuon on August
16, 194 .

Tuasy rima1 On the afterni~n of Angust 16, 1950, petitioper
and he fanily Lad gone on s penie. They returned to their apart
mentand wen completing their rrpper wher there was a knock on the
dwr Three Mexicans it c.vi'ian clothes. wh . (dentifind themselves
ar eMvre o the Recret Poliee of the Faleral Distriet of Mexico,*
eatere! the aj@rinent and se:rad the petitioner The v aaid that peti-
tiener war “Jobany Jones™ ard was-wanted for robbing a bank in
Veapuloo Pet'tiner stated that Mo wan M, rtor Sobeil  He fruitiessly
demandal that b have an oppxriunity o call the United States Fin.
hassv te prove hisidentity and obtaun protect:ion The officers aeized
vl ~fused G return the credertale be tendered to estabhish hus
slersity Additiena) police eame U bug Ahartmert.

Peliitner was physically asaau'ted. rendered unconsacious, and
placed inte an automobile  He was taken to the offices of the Dwreccion
Fricral de Sejundad of the Federa: District of Mexico. There be

w3 aseauited aain when be inguiral as to the purpse of his de
tertr o -

Peoitiner was Xept in a room: onder rpuard anty! four o'elock of
e mermong Gf Aaguet 17, 1950, Throughout this time. na legal pro-
Selinls mery heid, no beanng was aondoctad, nar was petitioner pre.
sntsd with ary charges or warrant of arrest or sniten authornity
for the action taher  He was nol acen by any representative of the
Mo aican imingcration or diplomatic rervices.

Tty @ oxp After retuoving peliiober from his apartment, the
ivior szl Helen Sobell, bis wafe, and took her 1o their ofices.  Peti-
Noper’s e chhiren were tended by o peighbor unt:l they, too, were
brought 1o the palice headquartars some time later that eveming.

Tuixy ruimn: At four o'clock ie the morning. petitioner was
piaced trlder cuand in an sowmabile. Hir wife and children were
pPutaris a separste aotnowhile ia cortedy of police officers. Both care
thon drove o) towards the Uaited States At pericdie stops en
“rute. & guand made a telepbope call

Tuiarr-rotemi . At approximately 300 A M on August IR after
almnst 8 evnplete day of eontizsoas dnving, petiticner arrived in
Noev: Larmdy  The car stopped pear a public ayuare, several blocks
from the internaticea! bndge which conpects Mexico ard the United
States  Fuollowing ancther telepbune call. a guard informed pet-
tuoner that they had received furtber .mstructionx. After wating tea
* The Secret Servae Police of the Foderal Daatrat of Meoco e foeal poke
twewted tu the Federa! Distrwct of Meaxiceo amd have mo amthorty 0 act o -
grve mmters | Appeméx D).




Tunrvexra: Petitioner was thes removed 10 the Wedd Coanty
Jﬂhhmhmmnhmwwh!m
Caited States Commimioner Fraak Y. Hil. There the FBI ageats
-bondhimpenomlolcebﬁichhdbulbla!mnlipem
and spartment ia Mexico and questioned him in respect thereto.

The Evidence of Deportation Was i Puct Pale

power (o institute and execute deportation procesdiags is vested solely
ia the Departmeat of Immigration of the SBecretariat of Gobernacion
(Appendices A and B). Records reflecting the eatry, status and cow-
ditions of departure of all alians are kept by the Departrmeat of Im-
migration in Mexiro City. Loeal immigration 8&ices are required to
maintain similar records (Appendix B).

Tamn wenra: The records of the Department of Immigration
at Noevo Laredo reveal that petitioner was sever deported ( Exhibits
12, 13). ‘ '

Tumny-minru: Further, records of the Department of Immigra.
tion affirmatively establish that the abdoction of petitiover and his re-
moval to the United Btates were execated without the knowledge or
approval of the immigration aatborities of the Government of Mexico

Foanieryi: When the chief of immigration at Noevo Laredo
firet lrarned of the unlawfol trunsfer of petitioper, he at once commauni-
catel with the Department of Immigration in Mexico City, stating
that mecret aervice ageats of Mexico City had evaded the Department
of Tmmigration in taking petitioper to the United Rtates at 3:45 A. M.
on August I8, 1950,

Foum riast. Pursuant to the reqoest of the chief of immigra-
tion at Nueve Laredo, an immediatg investigation was uade by Heetor
Rangel Obregon, chancellor of the Mexican consulate in Laredo, Texas.

The conrulate arquired some information from American pews.
papers and further found it necessary to gn to the United States



oficers ot Lareds, Texas, to obtain sy dotade of the
‘m,m&lmm—muny—-mdu
facta

Foxr ascows : h&ptdulﬁo,thw-ll—ignﬁu
Muha&ehlmhﬂb“@ﬂhmbm
soch vielstions of the laws of Mexico ia the fature.

Fosrvyramme: The comstitation aad laws of Mexico afford fur-
ther proof that petitioner was ot deported by fls authorities These
mommmudmhmrhﬂﬂ-&wr
tatics may be effected, as weli as the grounds therefor.

No srrest or detention may be carried ost withoat a warrant based
on 8 wntiea charge (Appeadix A, article 16). The police of the Fed-
ers! Dustriet of Merico have no authority to set in immugration mat-
ters (Appeadix D). The immigratios authorites maintain special
places of detention for aliens sobjyt to actios by that department
(Appendix B, aruele 74) 12 the event of deportation, documents are
prepared, entries are made in the records of the Immigration Depant.
ent, and cirrulars announciag the fact are transmitted to all ports
and frontier statioms of Mexico {Appendix B: Exhibit 14).

Foary rorerm: The deportee is bruaght to the froptier, accom
paniad by immgration ofbrs, and tarsed over to the local inmigration
suth-miies. Drucket entries are the v made and documents filed. Thence
the dejs.riee 18 taken 1. the nternational boundary by the Mexican
imm:geat.on offraals tAppendis B Exb.bit 149 Al soch procedures
are carnie] ot dunng reguiar working bonrs, 16, between SO0 A M
and £ 0 P M. (Appendiz Poartiele 32 Prer te cronsing the border,
the immigrat.on amthonties of Mexico present o mumeographed form
to the ahien advising h:m he may not return, and f the penalty if he
atternps to dooso (Appendis B Eabcbhie 140

Fusm rirmn The seusure of petitiuner in Mexweo was carned
out by Mexicar v hee Yav.ng no Jar:adwtion over the matter His
remnval was ~arnied oot at a Lime ot aatheripad by law. No warrant
war satie~d nor written chargee made There were no deporiation pro
rebngs The imiggraton suther iee o Mev.e. wers pot parties to
the absJuction, The 1o rds of Godrrngrr.n and in Dejartment of Im.
m.gration affroative’s shiw *lat jetitioner way not deported.

The Priarcution Knowingds. Willfulls and Iatentionally Used False
and Perjured Ervidence

Fow-y ecvrye The proserution knea, dong prior o petiioner’s
trim! the' e had not been depeecasd from Meano.,  The prosecution
bnew st b voss e Haggone seetifiss thar hie te sliInODY Conferning
Pt nesTe dejwentation frors Mex . was e s aniias The prosecution
and oy s knew, 8 the vers e Governae it Faxhibites 23 und 25A
wore tetdered that the stater went theren, “Deje Med fron Megieo”

.

was ‘alae
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Loy st N1 “The pm-u ulmu (hu-u-'h n- e nla in th( U mlul
ates mn] Mexiea, pliamed and participated tu the unl; wm ful #eizure
y
Peiitionee 4y \h_\nw and Liz" removal to L.n(r]u Texas, “The prose.
cution knev that its unLn\‘TuL,,wtmm Al dvpn\"u] petitioner of the
u_lqmlhlnl!\ .Uv refurn \'u]unl.ud\An the ™nited Stafes. -No other
< feonclusion w 1~'u1u-n firthe jury but th.‘t pv'nmnn; rc-tnrnwl to the -
T nited States contrary to his will, -
Forry-Ligi e " Gove lhlll(lll witnes llu""uh" “n vmplu\w of the
‘;l)(p.nhu(nt of lu\hw was :u]\'l el .md knew that petitioney had not .
nntr.\. tn._{]mt;pn'(-m on Gov-

md otlmr nnpkn e-c~ of the ['hm «] thc\ unnngmlmn nﬂue at Lmodn
Texas, \\o re_inforned” hy H(-(tm Rangel Obregon, (lnncellon of the
Mexican” consulate™ at Laredo that petitioner had not been’ tlep-utcd
: " SroOhrezon expressed conet o and alarm that (his uch) Tad heen
h:nu“ul without the knowledge or approval uf !h(- \ll’\u am Govermuent 2
: nx |1~ duly _eons l|ll|14~d .uuhmmu h Lo e
) Tv-xixtu: The prosecation and he \\llm s “u""m\ \\lllull\
“'...l\nu\\n-"l\ and infentionally \H]illl(.ﬂl] the facf that they had informa. |
5 tinn '11'(( thy mnnnfhttm" the «l.mn that petitiover was, d«]mllnd

-Fumern s Thi _;)nrunu.mon \\u\'n.mwmttul to thc Prosecution.
AL ‘lhe very time Tlugging was )nfouucd by the M¢ xiean wn&ulate that
€ wa ng dtpfnl.mnn' i 'BI a;:cm'-' .]uln\l\\ _Le\u\ ]u' T, Slnodc g
~] Leq VI Frutkin were gl I
and ﬂp 1 nited State inh‘iﬁéi‘atiun'om(-g. “They lmd heen sent to
Nits, .‘Ti‘ht/clm elion ‘of tlw pru\wuhnn S

RS

FB l sgent Lewis, \\ho aided the prosecution in it s putlml prep-
m.mun sat at the pm«; ution's table throu"hnni ”I(‘ tn 1] ’
I wry-rm~r: M n;ml was full\ mlulmwl of the eirenmstanees
_c.f p«hlmnu = ~vizure, from the abduetion in Mexico to the tinge hv
Zarvived in Laredo, '”n\ is nuln ated in qu ~l.lt|n|(n(

¢ T we know 1that she [ M=, Sobell] was prcwnt from the time -
nf lh( arrest nnlll the tine the final aet, of t]vpnrt.ﬂmn was ¢ ﬁ'ulwl
ﬂ"hn.d,. Mg (R 15 Rl m) .

i |‘ll'T\‘-.~‘I.(‘n.\'l|: llu ]umu ution fmlhu Kknew uf the facts k.ulm}_
w10 petitioners removal to the United States as a result of personal
“Tinvestigations in Mesien by \ll~~'<r< Calin .mll Naypel, on at least onc

oceasion (R THIR). R - .

Frryverien: The proseeation, throagh its agents and re pre-
sentatives in the United States and Mexieo, planned and participated in
pdﬁhum f,,dg»duvm-n The seizure was carried out pursnant to it-
ol Qnd direetions Bt A At b E BT il of 1l|| United States
Foanla<desinly \\un‘(»\ft participaded in the action. - - L -

T FrverockTn s A approxinately 300 PO M an” Xuzxnst 146, 1950,
“the day of the abvluction, a United Siates agent arvived at petitioner’s
Crestdenee 100 Calle de Cordaova, Mexieo, DU and there interviewed




‘ TThe agent ~|m\\u| her a pic ture uf pe titioner and asked her

s .|f"kﬂml-ntmnnlu |.~“L~paf¢un|w] her that getitioner was a exim-

“m.ﬂ, Sought by the .mllmn!u\ of the ’Lmtod States for kidnapping a

L)uld ,éhuta-u;:;.:v\lwl to the .wvnl lh.lhw return in three hours to oh-
tain ﬂnu mfnnn wion from the superintendent of the building.

o I"n'!:\'-}'u-'rn. AY .xp]no.\nn:ltvl_\ 6:00 P M. that day, a young

. woman arrived in a taxi, approached the same woman and identified
i herself ax a enshior in a supermarket. She deseribed petitioner and
2 hig, Tamily and axked in what up:nlm(nl they lived, v\plmnn" {hat
<he um-rhl the return of money given them by mistake, " Upon receiv-
Ling the information, she did not enter Ahe house lmt immediately de-

A few hours Iater, a Mexican in (lVJh.m (loﬂw : ‘q)prn whed

one of tlm_ u-\ulvnh nf Illc .anlmont lmuw dltpla\ od p Sceret Police’
"o ;o«lu«-~1c-‘l ﬂnl

?l'lrn—ﬂ\‘ru l,.llu lll.n s.lllll.' eve cning, Senora debcth Avila
= De Soto, who was employed as a domestic worker by the Sobells, was
. mfunncd ‘upon arriving at the apartinent that petitioner and his wife
“had |wcn taken away by the police and that the ehildren were in {he
“eare of Senora Wios (wife of Government witness Rios). 2At approxi- '
“mately 10:00 P, M. on Angnst 16, 1950, Mexican Secret Service I olice’
~~ng.lm came to petitioners apartment.  They advised Senora De Soto
Fthat they were the ones who had seized petitioner_and his wife; and
;;.m‘rc going to'scarch the’ premises They stated that Athey were nctmg
m: agents uml prewnlatn es of the I'mﬂ-d States] (‘ou-nunvnt

'l'lm_\ '{r(lu-d ﬂu- n]mmneul “opening -a=wall mfc, nnd vremovml
m papers of pe Titioner and his wife, and all their personal effects.
Over Senora De \uln < ohje (-honx Hw police .l‘\() hml\ her (-lnthmg zm(l
|wlnngmg - - j

. '-I IFTY-SEVENTIL S .\nmx.\ l)c Soto was again visited b\ lhc sanw_','
- Mexican Seeret Serviee men several days after the kidnapping and in-
L?;u»",m.d at Jength.  In reply to their qu(-\tmn\ she informed them
i pthlumcr and lu\ f.uml\ hail nnl .ulml in a suspicions Inanner and .

Al this’ m!el\lm\ hvnura ])u inn loqu(wtul fhat the police’ re-

Fitarn her property they had taken ‘on the night of the abduetion. The

officers-told her that the United States Emwbassy was holding her be-
wJongings and that she should go there to nqm-.\l their r«-hnn.

Fn'r\ anrie: On the night of the kidwm: n]npm-'. Senora Rios was
© visited hy Poverat 0f the Aexiean police officers who had seized peti-
- tioner. Two days later they returned, accompanied by an agent of the
\l‘l I, who interviewed hoth Sr. Rios and his wife. The agent exhibited

a photoxtatic copy of e _envelope which he stated was taken from
pe 1I|I“llt‘l‘l~ upddmm\i, and made inguiries relating thereto.
-~
: ~Frerv-sixrin s Within o period of ten days after the Kidnapping,
- l(m\ was seen by the FRE on flivee ocensions aud at feast in one in
<tanee was faken 1o the United States Ebassy Tor interrogation. Ap-
prozinately a month after the kidnapping, he was visited at his place
_of business hy proseeutors Roy Colim aud Trving Saypol amd an FRI
agent.
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- e bu"nh‘rn' Jh(_ p14|~(ul114lll actling in \|c\|u) through llIL leul
.slule': Embassy, {he FRTa%A the Seeref Police of Nexico City, engaged
in a comdnmtcd schame to =e lu,pgmmnc pru’cnt his voluntary re-

~turti to this country,”and circavent | The protection afTorded him by
‘the ‘Constitution and ‘lmv;#nf Mexico and the Treaty on Extradition.*
The United States Fbassy and the FBI in Mexico worked with the
“Mexiean Sceret Police on the day of the abduction and thereaftey. The
- United States Embassy in Mexico City gerved not only as a place of
. mtu rogation, lmt ‘ool\ (uxt(»d\ of some of the pmln'lt\ '\nd dm e nts

c(utlon lud l\x_m\\lod"e of (lw (lme und nmnwr ‘of lis §c|7u1e and co- ]
nrdmatod lh actions \\nh t]u- N‘(n*t T‘nlm- in \lo\lm (‘ltv flmu Ilu- ]

tioner to the oﬂico's' of the Direccion Federal de Segnridad, the Ameri-
an authorities were notified that he had been seized.  Agentz Lewis,
Frutkm an«] %luml(-r Hlmvupon ]nmwdcd ta L:nmlu Texax, to t.l\\t-

” Slxn’»'ruu:n: ': \\'hilc carrying petitioner to Laredo, Texas, the Mex-
can Sceret Police made p(-riodic phone calls, indicating their progress
‘and expected tim¢ of arrival. “Huggins and L. C. J.nlor, agent of the
“}BI stationed in’ Laredo, _Teta:, \\mlung \\nh the New York nf'cnt\

- nade the necessaiy arrangements’to receive pohtumor. -.\\\ are of the
fact that ITelen Sobell ‘and the children were alzo arriving; {he’ FBI
=obtained the assistance “of & doctor, as well as of a matron to tend to the
hildren.”. All of these persons were present at the time of ptlllll)n(l N

rrival at n]usm\nn.\td\ 345 AL \l on .\n"lld 18, 1‘))‘)

v

= Sl\n Fou nu..l’ehlmnc r’s mu\'ul in L‘nulo, Texas, was fully
Tantivipated by the prosccution.” Huggins acknowledged that he lad
heen waiting for petitioner (R. 1034). The Mexican Seeret Police ad-
vistd the FIII when they were about to cross over to the United States.
An FFI31 agent then left the United %l‘lteé'; walked over to the Mexican™™
sside of the hridge and entered petitioner’s_car.” The_agent acknowl-

~<%

(\d"('d thv had ln-cn (\pu ting ]mn for sev eral lmur< g

CAler ])(tllmmx was l)lnn"ht into the U mh'd States nmm"l.nlnu
_oﬂlu- one of the agents said, =1 hated to do it this way, bnt it was the
i-* only way we conld.” e o -
o i aedt g bl WY -

Sixty-Firti: After being temporavily detained by the United
< fstates immigration officers, Helen Sobell asked Nugging whether, if
- .xhe so desired, =he could reenter Mexico. Hugyins, knowing that nei-

ther petitioner_nov hix wife had been deported, was unable to make a
- voeponsive answer. Neither he nor any of the FBE agent= ever elaimed
T Murs. Sobell bad heen deported. Tgnoring the Mexiean paliee who were
present at the time, THugzins t]|~u|~~t d the matter with the FBI and
then told Mrs. Sobell 1hiat =he should not return to Mexivo, heeanse the
“American anthorities did not wish her to do =0.**

e ® Qeizure of pretitioner in Mexico, not amhorized by warront, volated it~
(,0n<mulmn and Lows (sev Article 16 of the Constitation ‘of Mexicn).
** Contrary to the notation jound en Government Exhibit 25-3 My~ Salxll
“was not deported.




- the directions of the prosecution, the
-+ Mexicin Seeret Police delivered the documents and Lelongings of peti-

Stioner \\'hi(-lI'Tluf_\:"]'md seized_in Mexico City to agents of the Federal

)

Burcau of Investigation in Laredo, Texas.®  These documents were in
urn transmitted to the prosccution along with information on how

" -they were obtained. i o -

s SINTY-SEVENTH ! The prosecution used the unlawful search un\d
“seizure as a means of suppressing evidence which would have been - .
- =Ihelpful to petitioner in establizhing his innocence.’; "Among the docu-
“ments seized were petitioner’s tourist card (visa), which ‘evidenced his ”
lawful entry into Mexico, and his vaccination certificate, which was ob-’
tained in preparation for his return to the United States " To thix da
these documents have nof_heen returned.®® 7 4 -

B NINTY-EIGHTH “The proxceution and tli‘e’ FB1 wereTully cognizant
‘of the fact that extradition ‘was the lawful procedure to obtain custody
T~z 0f petitioner.*** . Do : EIPT-ER

ST SixTy-xisti . The United S!:\{cs'd;ld Mexico are bound by a )
treaty on extradition which specifies the grounds for extradition and N
the procedures {o be followed by the signatories.§ . IR

. * A number of these items bear the notation “R.LS., 8/18/50” indicating their
Mclivery to Rex L Shroder, FBI agent from New York. who was present in
redo at the time petitioner was_brought there by the Mexican police. -

#* In_addition' 1o the _!gms"'ri\entionc'(l above, there are other documents’ and
ersonal property which have never’ been returned. .. Petitioner was never given
a‘w"gceipt jor the property taken. =2 o F el D R R
e, Jt was not until September "17, 1954, “that the FBI rcturned to’ petitioner -

ame of the itams which were stolen from him, including his wallet, a round trip’
irline ticket, and a receipt from the Burcau of Customs dated June 23, 1950, at

Dallas.| Texas,  The latter item establishes that petitioner did not enter Mexico

surreptitiously, but proclaimed his identity and destination, and indicated an

_ intention of returning to the United States. (See Exhibit 5.) . . :
It was not until December 22, 1954, that a further partial return of peti-

" tioner’s personal effects took place. Among these items were his birth certificate.
“aperator’s license, social security card and reat receipts. (Sec Exhibits 7, 8, 9
““and 11,y Subsquently, in 1955, the FBI sought to return a pair of glasses pur-
portedly Telonging to petitioner. It was at this time that request was made in

Tis bhehalf that the authorities return the rest-of the personal effects unlawfully

taken and held by the Department of Justice, o Tt o-noc o ST e

2+ G 82nd Cong.. Ist Sess., House Committee on Appropriations, Hearings, -
2 SDepartment of Justice Appropriations for 1952, testimuny of J. Edgar Hoover,
- Dircetar, Federal Burcan of Investigation, February 15, 1931, p. 312. Mr. Hoover

_ revealed not only his knowledge of extradition proceedings as the means of law-

% fully obtaining custody of a United States fugitive, hut further his close coopera-
T gien with the police officials of Mexico City. He stated: -
’ “There are many fugitives in this country who would never have heen
l*’rf;‘alcd drad At Hot been for the service rendered to law enforcement bx the
s fdentification Division.  This service extends not only through the idcn!lf?c:l-
tion of persons who have hecome fugitives from justice within the United
States. but also outside of the United States.
“Recently we received the fingerprint record of a man arrested by the
Mexican police in Mexico City for iraud. A check of our files revealed
*that e was wanted i California as a parole violator. As a result of this
identification. this man would be extradited and sent hack to the penitentiary
in California.” - Cet :
“§ Treaty on Extradition Intween the United States and Mexico, signed on
February 22, 1899, a1 Mexico City, 31 Stat. 1RIR. This treaty was supplemented
e in 10027 1925, and 1939,




Q1\“‘(“!\!:‘1"‘.

“radited. “The erime \\Hh \\lmln he Rt irge (l conspiring {o commit
espionage, ix not .x_,'.:rmnul Tor extradition lnnlu the afore=aid treaty
(Article 11). "The treaty specifieally excludes extraditions for erines

sof a puli‘livul nature (Article T paragraph 2).%2 0 Yet the prosecution

_oawddueed evidenee of petitioner’s purported politieal association and

Sactivities as an ;1;:;:|':1\':|!in;: :nnl maotivating (-h'm(-nt of (lw-nm'nsv."

. TS pvESTY-rest s More (t\\l Hu plmunlmn \\(ml«l lm\c I)un re.

R 4|l|ll('|l to ]n(~~( ut prnnf at a ll(-m g before a \k-\u.m counl 1o prove

f ]N'lllluln The (nun E Jlltl"ln(‘ll( \\nuH lm\o ln on suluml o exam- _
n:lhun h\' Ilu- Ll u-~|-]vnl uml review hy 'umllu-l (‘mnt °
T .\‘r:\'r;.\'T\'—si:vu.\'n: Had llu prosee ution |()u|p||u| \n(ll e requive-
wents of the extradition treaty, petitioner wonld have expressed his
desire and intention of returning voluntarvily to the United States. Thus
‘Ilw prosceution would have been unable 16 claim that pétitioner’s trip
10 Mexico constituted evidene e of guilty lh-'hl, and that poh!lmw (lnl
ol voluntarily return. ’
2 L FSevexTy-Tnme: “The prosceution and the agents™ ‘of the " FFBI
2 avoided the problems posed Iy the treaty on extradition by arranging
a'*‘for thc scizure of pel Aitioner iy {he, \10\100 Cll\' Secret: ]’oh('c \uthnut

a4 tion of tlnx pl.m, the I'B 1 \mhzcd'
‘it closer rvl.lhun\lnp\ with- '“‘%li' al police oflie iale.§ = The FBI over
“the vears had agents in Mexico who mnd\\ﬂﬂ m\'(‘\tw.muns on hehalf
S, hf the United St; 1h~~ m ((mulm.mun ‘with Me \unn pulu ¢ uulhmm( < \§

¢ The Trewy on L\lr.uluxnn must be n:u] in lmhl uf thc L\lradmon Law
o1 the United \ulu of Mexico which provides that an alien may not be extra-

Calited from Meaico 6f the offense s counceted with matters uf a p--lmml nature

i ‘ \plnnnll\ C,article 4). .- - . - S o

e See testimony of Elizabeth Rulllu (R, 9041024 ; dmn'e of the Cnurl a
lll\ jury (R.1338) comments oS¢ ntencing (R, 1601-1603; l()lZ -1615).

Dexs [awof \lrnlumn of the f'q-uhhc of Mexicn, May 19, 16)7, .‘\m-('mll\ C.
T Articke S Counvention between the United States of Anwrica and Othier Amierican
'lupul.hu signed at \lunh\ld(‘n Decemlnr 26, 19330 UL S, Treaty Series Now
K2, . . P B
§ Sev footnote 3, p. 1S, supra. - . R
Y See satement_of Jo Edgar Hoover, Pirector of the Federal Burean of
;lll--n at the 520 Annual Mecting of the Tnternational Association of Chicfs
MigaT™Herd, Florida, December |10, 1945 M .
11 wis anr lappy prl\lh"x to be| closely associated \\uh the security
aned intellipence authoritics in the Britishy Eles &t + and with similar agencies
in all of llu coumrics in the South from Mexice o Chile X
st 1R Haison agents, statiened from Casada o the lip of South
\miericn, received the highest degree of aggressive conperation,

See also, Tine Story of the Federal Pus o of Tuiestiyation, D.pn!lm m oo
CJustice, U0 120 sating that “FRE Jadson agents™ were statiened inand co-
n]uruul with police officials in all the contrices of T atin \mer
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sovereignty of \ln\un i

SovexTv-FIFTIC T-".Tflnum the events ol llu- mnmmg nf .\u"u t

S 18,1950, the eireumstances zurrounding petitioner’s delivery, the infor-
" mation ~nh~(-r|m ntly obfained from Mexico, and Hz(- Later investigations,
“all clearly revealed to the prosceutors as \\('H ax to the agents and em-

" ployees of tln- ])qn.ntm(ni uf Justice Jll\()]\('(] llw facts of petitioner's

EVENTY- SINTH | l,pml arriving in- L.:rvdu Iv\a~, putmom roime
niediately mfmmed ‘the ILI ‘and United States hmmigiation officials”
jtlnt he had heen lu(lnappod pln sically ag=aulted, accused of robhing )
2.A l)ank in Acapulea, pwwnl(-d with no written ‘charges or warrant nf :
arrest, and tlml no procec *(llu"§ had heen held in Mexico,

»-—.\u'}..\'n SEVENTH :° llu«_:gm\ and FBI agent 'ld\lm, both employees
. of the Departinent of Justice, were fully cognizant of the procedures
- followed in deportation and c\tx.u]mun ‘ensess 7 They knew which -
magencies ol’ the Mexican Gov (-nnmont had _|un~«lunun ovegsieh mat-

sters. oL L ST N
““The ¥ l‘] ugul wly assigns one of its agents to \\'urk with the -

- migration offices at each United States port of entry. Tn August, 1950,

sagent L. CA Tu\]or, wag bt:ltl()llu] at Laredo, I( Xas, fcn these ]nu]m\(\

*well l\nc“ l!mt it was tho se( rot poh(v of \lou(-n C l\‘ '\\lm kom-d mul ‘:'

41(41\‘(10(1 p(hhmwr (Gnv' nm( nt Exhibit 250, R/ 10 50).

br\L\T)-Hunn. ’Jhe l‘Ll and llu'.:gnh notu] that pqmunu HY
ived at 3:45 o'lock in the morning.  His appearance clearly indieated

_. “that hie had heen physically assaulted. They were aware that the re-

Cauired deportation proeedures had not heen complied with,  Petitioner’s
exit Las not been processed by Mexiean immicration anthorities in
evo Fareda, e had not received or simmed the necessary documents,
¢ fm nll d(]ml teesprior to leaving Mexico.”* The FRI and
Niean anthorities, not eved the seerst poliee,
:]1 |m|h(] (R lll’l- 1027, 1” :) Hl'ih)

SEVEXTY-NINTH ln the event uf adeport mnn the’ \]u Niean Gov-
ernment advises the United States Fibassy in Mexico City of the
* See the sttement of the Sceretary of Foreign Relations. Novanber 22,
1931, in respense to Mexican protests of FIXI m‘li\'il_\' in that couniry:

“There exists ne agreement hetween eur government and any other In
virtue of which foreign investigation agents and police nuay carry omt activitios

m the Repuldic,

* - L4 * * *
“Ieis prope e e moke Gt clear that activivies of this mature, vit national
krtutw;,g\u-ll‘) fnpdv g ntervention i affairs that are the exclosivé juris
BEYiclion of the Conermment of Mekies aml, as such, would b gL the
~standiards of dnternatiomal Iaw el wonld constitute a violation of our sover
cignty which the Goverment of Mexico catnen in any way toleranse, mch less

consent to ¥ 8 47

#* Prior to deportation the iswinigration oftice of Mexico st the point of esn
requires a doportee 1o sign o statenient that be will ot retarn vithen the exprees
permission of the Scerctarvint of Gol criacion” (Txhibin 14),




e "'ﬂwnnli]'(i""nuhhn the U mlul States

,'lnlmn authdrities at the point of entry.” InThe-present case,

- the Fanhassy was not 2o informed, nop did §t <o nd\ho the i Illlnl"l ation
“oflices at Laredo, Texax, et e e -

- N
. o e A

. T et to- - o A
“Licatiru: The report on the At:\c~trg.xtxnll conducted l;\ ( han-

- eellor” Heetor Rangel Obregom of the Mexiean Consulate in Laredo
- (see parigraph 33, supra) wassent to the Mexican Eibassy in Wash-

ington, D. C.-T h.n Enlassy, upon information and helief, made rop
resentations in lh(\ matter to l)u- l nited’ Qt.xhn (.n\( lnm(\n( -

-@*I‘ 16 n'n FIRST: l'ul a ]u riod of moutlh after pdmouc s“abduction,”
the pxmuulwn conducted an’ investigation in Mexico' to obtain evi-
denee for the trial.®®  This investization was gnrnod outl by agents of
~the FBI in close cooperation with local police oflicials as’ well as the
I'nited States Fmbassy in Mexico,  On behalf of the prosceution,
~Edwin L. Swift visited and inferviewed Govermment witnesses -Fs

‘pinasa and Broceado in Vera Cruz and B anti=ta in Fnlnpl(n

) “FicnTY-secoxn: The plow( wtion was ll((llllllllu, with the f.l(l\’ .’

Txet forth above (paragraphs Scventy-fifth  through  Eightyv-first) -
“through reports and information reeeivedd fmm ﬂl(- FBI and the United
Qt es nmm"; mnn aulhmmu § :

gu‘n-mmrn ‘_\lr Saypel, .n npputhon ln pcmmne motlon ;
for ar cst of jlld"lll( nt l\nm\nwl\ l(-)m-temod to the Cmnt ﬂnt th(\ -

‘*1?:(:!11‘\‘-'1‘6\‘1:T|7‘?“ ;\.~: set forth in the present petition, the prose-
cutor well knew that petitioner had lawfully entered Mexico with a
touri~t eard (viza) and had not heen deported from Mexico (xee Tx-
hibit< 6 and 12). : N

L By -pieri: Petitioner was denied o faiv triad and deprived
sof his constitutional right=. ~ The proseeution’s knowiug usc of pers |
s jured evidenee amd itz suppression of the facts destroyved the \"ﬁlidi}}‘

of the procecdings and the sentence hazed thereon. ’
T Petitioner has been wronglully caused to ~ulfer a thirty-year =en-
Stence. He has been inearvcerated in Aleatraz Penitentiary. The pun-

ishient of petitioner and hi= fionily has been eruel and extreme. Dut

bevond suel hmnanitavian considerations, the law demands reetifieation

ol th 'unnuun 1 uf stiee,

¥ oin 5N e "t

o o WL DI S

*<In all cases in which o national of one of the Tagh unm:ulm;, partics is
1o Lo doported or oapelled from the tersitory of the other, aned i the cases in
which a natienal of cither counry subject 1o deportation is allowed voluntarily

BT 1|xpul for the country of his n mun.nhl\ m lien of departation, due natice will
Yoo given the proper cons “ular ropresentatine of the country of such national.”

Article VL Convention between the United States and Mexico 1o Prevem
Sionggling amd o Other Purposcss signed ar Washington, December 23, 1925,
UL S Tremy Series Noo 732,

¢ Prosceutors Colm o and Saypol traveled o Mexico onar Jeast onc occision
oo participate b vestigation (pacageeaph 320 anprad.
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SOBELL, VAS, ESP<R, REREPORT SA JOHN N, SPEAKES, AUG, TWENTY-

FOUR FIFTY AT MEXICO, AUSA KIRTLAND REFERRED TO PAGE SEVEN REFERENCE
REPORT PARA, TWO WHICH REFLECTS MEXICAN FEDERAL SECURITY POLICE OBTAINED
AN ORDER FOR THE DEPORTATION OF THE SUBJ, REQUESTED INQUIRY TO ASCER-

MORTON

TAIN NATURE OF ORDER AND IF ANY TANGIBLE DOCUMENT AVAILABLE TO ASSIST
QOV, IN PREPARATION OF AFFIDAVIT ANSWERIN

G SUBJECTS MOTION OF MAY EIGHT

R Ry PR

I'TIFTYSIXL_ALSO REQUESTED INQUIRY IN MEXICO FOR ANY PROVISIONS I!i MEXICO
LAW TO RID COUNTRY OF UNDESIRABLES OTHER THAN THROU‘GH.EX:I'RAPITION. NOTED

THAT SUBJECTS TOURIST CARD ISSUED BY DEPT, OF GOBERNACION AND SUGGESTS

DEPARTMENT MAMHAVF REGULATIONS CANCELLING VALIDITY OF _CARD YPON RE=
CEIPT OF INFO THAT INDIVIDUAL SUCH AS SOBELL WAS WANTED FOR VIOLATION O

LAV OF FRIENDLY FOREIGN EQUER. DESIRES TO KNOW IF A REGULATION COVERED
T ———

EJECTION OF SUBJ FROM MEXICO, BUREAU REQUESTED TO xuxrgarsgxsuuxnv
~ oM CONTAINED

REQUESTED BY AUSA jposATION CONTASTEE -
' - . - - %}ﬁIf\EIIN 15 UnC-.u‘?‘-'bI }_Qj}_f_‘ﬁr——"f' J
. KELLY * -~ - oATE 18— . . |
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RELAY . , Mr. Rosen
, LAl Mr. Teamm | -

FBI, SAN ANTONIO 5- 15-56 PIXX 6-35 PM CST |[n- _ry

- ) . Tele. Room

lgr/ DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEV YORK URGENT - - { Mr. Holloman _

. Miss Gandy____

MORTON SOBELL, WAS,, ESPIONAGE DASH R, REBUTEL MAY TWELVE|EASTr——

"1 &4NS INSPECTOR JAMES S; RUGGINS, LAREDO, TEXAS, CONTACTED

MAY FOURTEEN LAST, n}:rm:n KNOVLEDGE TWAT ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE
MEXICAN CORSULATE, LAREDO, TEXAS, WAD CONTACTED WIM OR :% j‘?f
ANY OTHER EMPLOYEE OF I & NS, LAREDO, w:ml REFERENCE TO ﬁz
SOBELL, EITHER BEFORE OR AFTER SOBELL-S ARREST OR SUBSEQUENT gag
TRIAL. HUGGINS FURTHER DISCLAIMED WAVING EVER BEEN ABVISEDTj E é: %‘g
BY ANYONE THAT SOBELL-S DEPORTATION VAS ILLEGAL, FOR THE = =2 |
, S

INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND NEV YORK, INSPECTOR HUGGINS SUFFERED i3 .Ff
SEVERE WEART ATTACK APPROXIATELY OCTOBER FIFTEEN LAST, AND S 59.3
HAS BEEN CONVALESCING ON SICK AND ANNUAL LEAVE SINCE THAT DATE, Eéﬁ
CLYDE E, COLBERT, ASSISTANT OFFICER IN CHARGE, 1 & NS, LAREDO, 2EE

ADVISED THAT HECTOR OBREGON UNKNOWN TO HIM BUT KNEW A HECTOR RANGEL

/ OBREGON/ as’?:;wcm.x.on OF THE MEXICAN CONSULATE, LAREDO, S h

' DURING PERIOD OF SOBELL-S ARREST. TNIS INDIVIDUAL IS PRESENT
VICE CONSUL OF rn: SAME CONSULATE. COLBERT CANNOT RECALL THAT
TRIS INDIVIDUAL ea ANY OTHER EMPLOYEE OF THE MEXICAN consuu'rt ?
EVER CONTACTED 1 & NS, LAREPO, WITH n}:r:nzncz TO SOBELL OR mr |

OTHER AMERICAN DEPORTED FROM MEXICO,' RUC) g ‘%/

cl ﬁ f
' () munedt- Semly Ad 0'54‘0 ,

—Q .y
1 f} $ CORR TIME SHUD BE 6-2 )0
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MORTON SOBELL, WAS, ESPIONAGE - R, REREP SA HARRY W, HANKINSON

ELEVEN FIFTY, AT OKLAHOMA CITY, ATTORNEY FOR SUBJ FILED MOTION FOR NE
TRIAL ON FIVE EIGHT FIFTY SIX, USDC, SDNY, EXHIBIT THREE FILED WITH
MOTION REFELECTS PHOTOSTAT OF SUBJ-S AND WIFE-S AMERICAN AIRLINES TICKETS
VITH TYPED NOTE ®CONFORMED TO AND CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT® AND A NOTE DATED THREE TWENTY SEVEN FIFTY ONE AND
SIGNED BY G, B, JONES, TREASURY - INSURANCE FOR AMERICAN AIRLINES,

USA, SDNY, REQUESTS INQUIRY BE MADE AT AMERICAN AIRLINES FOR INFO
REGARDING THE OBTAINING OF INSTANT EXHIBIT BY DEFENSE, ALSO azauzsrs
THAT IF AVAILABLE, THE ORIGINAL TICKETS ISSUED TO SUBJ AND HIS. wrrz ’
'AND ANY DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE CANCELLATION OF THE RETURN ponrxou
F THE TICKETS, BE OBTAINED TO COUNTER SUBJ~S CONTENTION THAT m: '
INTENDED TO RETURN TO THE US VOLUNTARILY, EXPEDITE BY MAY SEVENTEEN
FIFTYSIX, e

COPIES DESTROYED | f : | RECORDED - 83 :
aa’lﬂmns iy - F_X 109 : /

by
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TO ¢ MR, A. H. BELMONT DATE: ey 15, 1956
: . e
FROM 3 m. C'. E. H ) %wmtz
! ' o , nvo}wn'rmw CONTAL .
/ JECT:  yoRTON SOBELL AL S VHCLASSIFLED int 1/ Pusc
ESPIOMGE (R) . DATE 5"1'!2 BY ”‘IQPW A 'l'n-
. . Nease
‘ .- o Vinterrowd
Tele. Rooms —_
A8 you know, the hearing on the motion SJor a new Hollomaa

trial in this case is scheduled to be argued on My 21, which

is next Monday. While talking with Supervisor HcAndrewa of -
New York on May 15th I instructed that any necesaary leads to obd aing
information needed by the United States Attorney's office should be
set out most erpeditiously and if any action is needed by the Bureau
the New York Office should call the Bureau 8o that we can get things
handled promptly. X

v

McAndrews stated that the Government's affidavit in this -
case is being prepared dy Assistant United States Attorney Xirtland.
USA Williams is scheduled to handle the arguments on the motion.

The Government has called in former AUSA James Xillsheimer to assist
in preparing the papers in this case. It appears that no éne who i8
presently employed in the USA's office in New York has knowledge of
the previous trials and motions. Xillsheimer, Saypol, and-Roy: Cohen
handled the original trial of Sobell and the Rosenbergs. Kililsheimer
did the legal research and following the trial handled all-argupents
and motions in the appeals courts and in the lower courts. He is
thoroughly familiar with all of the ramifications in the case bdoth
as to facts and to law. ‘

R L

Holndrams commenté8 that on llay 15th Xirtland was making .
tnqutrtea regarding a meeting of the Sobell Committee which is
occurring in New York this week. He inquired as to the PrRPIsR of
‘the meeting and whether there would be monies collected there and
whether the montes would de used in connection with the motion :
which has presently been filed, et cetera. Killsheimer pointed out
to him that his job at the moment is not fighting dommunism and the
activities of the Sodell Committee but to meet the motion which has
been filed by the defense. Killsheimer stated that the motion tn T’
its entirety has previously been argued in one form or another and /
can be properly met. McAndrews stated that it was his opipion,shared
in by others in the New York Office who are familiar with this matter,
that Xillsheimer undoubtedly would dbe the best qualified person to

: handle the arguménts on thies motion. WNhile he did not aee how the - /77
¢ ureau could do anything abdbout telling the Dcparuerggf n!'r ol
hould be assigned to handle this function, he, nev lcas ntedn.l-;

the Bureau to
tlléhetfg;

ow that the New York Offtcc deftntt'ﬂ'ﬁ' JeeTls
the best qualified person to handle tMAmﬁtm
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